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dWo ef]6]sf]zL hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8 

dxf/fhu+h, sf7df8f}+ . 

;ftf}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef;DaGwL ;"rgf . 

 

o; sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)&%÷)&÷@* ut]sf] !*&cf+} a}7ssf] lg0f{ofg';f/ 

lgDg :yfg, ldlt / ;dodf lgDg ljifo–;"rLdf 5nkmn Pj+ lg0f{o ug{ sDkgLsf] ;ftf}+ aflif{s 

;fwf/0f ;ef a:g] ePsfn] z]o/wgL :jo+ pkl:yt x'g jf /Ltk"j{s k|ltlglw d's// u/L k7fO{ 

lbg' x'g ;a} z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/Lsf] nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 . 

 

;fwf/0f ;ef x'g] :yfg, ldlt / ;do M 

:yfg M dWo ef]6]sf]zL hnljB't sDkgL ln=sf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no, dxf/fhu+h, sf7df8f}+ . 

ldlt M @)&%÷)*÷@^ ut], a'waf/ -tbfg';f/ l8;]Da/ !@, @)!*_ . 

;do M ck/fGx $M#) ah] . 
 

;fwf/0f ;efdf 5nkmn x'g] ljifo;"rLM 

!= ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfHo"af6 cf=a=@)&$÷)&% sf] aflif{s k|ltj]bgsf] k|:t'lt 

/ ;f] sf] :jLs[lt . 

@= n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg;lxt @)&% ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf] jf;nft / cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷)&% 

sf] cfo ljj/0f tyf gub–k|jfx ljj/0f / cg';"rLx? ;lxtsf] ljQLo laj/0fx?df 5nkmn 

u/L kfl/t ug]{ . 

#= cf=a=@)&%÷)&^ sf] lx;fa n]vfk/LIf0f ug{ n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQm tyf lghsf] kfl/>lds 

lgwf{/0f ug]{ . 
 

$= ljz]if k|:tfj M 

-s_ ljleGg ;+3 ;+:yfx?nfO{ cfly{s ;xfotf lbOPsf] /sd cg'df]bg ;DaGwdf . 

-v_ sDkgLsf] k|aGwkq tyf lgodfjnLdf ;+zf]wg ug]{ . 

 

%= lalaw . 

 

;~rfns ;ldltsf cf1fn], 

sDkgL ;lrj 
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dWo ef]6]sf]zL hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8 

dxf/fhu+h, sf7df8f}+ . 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 ;ftf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf cWoIfHo"n] k|:t't ug'{x'g] cf=a= @)&$÷)&% sf] 

aflif{s k|ltj]bg . 

 

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?M 

o; sDkgLsf] ;ftf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf d o; sDkgLsf] cWoIfsf] x}l;otn] oxfFx?nfO{ xflb{s 

:jfut ug{ rfxG5' . ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 o; ul/dfdo ;efdf cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷)&% sf] 

aflif{s k|ltj]bg / ;f]xL cjlwsf] n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf ljQLo ljj/0fx? k|:t't ug]{ cj;/ kfPsf]df d 

uf}/jflGjt ePsf] 5' .  

 

sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] p2]Zo cg';f/ l;Gw'kfNrf]s lhNnfsf] ef]6]sf]zL ufpFkflnsf -;fljs ln:tL / dfld{ª 

uf=la=;=_ / afx|la;] gu/kflnsf -;flas uftL, 3'Dyfª tyf dfg]Zj/f uf=lj=;=_df klxrfg ul/Psf] !)@ 

d]ufjf6 Ifdtfsf] dWo ef]6]sf]zL hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f tyf cfof]hgfsf ultlalwx? / 

cf=a=@)&$÷)&% sf] sDkgLsf] k|ult ljj/0fx? ;+lIfKt?kdf oxfFx? ;dIf k|:t't ug{ rfxG5' . 

 

!= cf=a=@)&$÷)&% sf] sf/f]jf/sf] l;+xfjnf]sgM 

 o; sDkgLcGtu{t lgdf{0ffwLg !)@ d]ufjf6 Ifdtfsf] dWo ef]6]sf]zL hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f 

sfo{ ljleGg r/0fdf cufl8 al9/x]sf]df @)&! >fj0fdf cfPsf] h'/] klx/f], @)&@ j}zfvdf cfPsf] 

ljgfzsf/L dxfe"sDk, @)&@ cflZjgb]lv s/La %=% dlxgf g]kfn ef/t ;Ldf gfsfdf ePsf] 

cj/f]w, @)&# cfiff9df ef]6]sf]zL gbLdf cfPsf] af9L h:tf sf/0fx?n] cfof]hgfsf] d'Vo 7]s]bf/ 

sDkgLaf6 lgwf{l/t sfo{tflnsf cg'?k cfof]hgf lgdf{0f sfo{df ck]lIft k|ult xfl;n x'g g;s]sf] 

ePtf klg pQm l9nfO{sf c;/x?sf] d"Nof+sg u/L ldlt @)&^ c;f/ !% ;Dd sfo{ ;DkGg ug]{u/L 

;+zf]lwt lgdf{0f sfo{tflnsf tof/ u/L ;f]xL cg'?k cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f sfo{ cufl8 al9/x]sf]df 

7]s]bf/ sDkgLaf6 ;+zf]lwt sfo{tflnsfleq sfd ;Sg]u/L cfzfltt k|ult xfl;n x'g g;s]sf] x'Fbf 

pQm  sfo{tflnsf cg';f/ cfof]hgfsf] sfd ;DkGg x'g g;Sgfsf sf/0fx?sf] ljZn]if0f u/L 

cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg ug]{ ;'lglZrttf ;lxt k'gM ;+zf]lwt sfo{tflnsf tof/ ug'{kg]{ 

cj:yf /x]sf] Joxf]/f oxfFx?nfO{ cjut u/fpg rfxG5' . cfof]hgf lgdf{0f;Fu ;DalGwt sDkgLsf 

sf/f]jf/x?sf] ;+lIfKt ljj/0f lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 M 
 

!=!=z]o/ k"FhL M 

sDkgLsf] clws[t k"FhL ?=^ ca{ @! s/f]8 / hf/L k"FhL ?=^ ca{ /x]sf] 5 . o; cf=a=@)&$÷)&% 

cfiff9 d;fGt;Dd ;+sng ul/Psf] z]o/ k"FhLsf] ljj/0f tnsf] tflnsfdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 M  

-? _

- _ - _

- _
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** 

** 

** 

 

** ldlt @)&%.)^.@( df ljj/0f kq :jLs[t eO{ z]o/ lgisfzg tyf z]o/ /sd ;+sng sfo{ rfn" /x]sf] . 

 

dfly pNn]lvt tflnsf cg';f/ ;+:yfks ;d"xnfO{ 5'6\ofPsf] ?= # ca{ ^ s/f]8 ?k}ofF a/fa/sf] 

%!Ü  z]o/ ;+sng sfo{ k"/f ePsf] 5 . of] k|ltj]bg tof/ ug]{ a]nf;Dd ;+:yfks afx]s cGo 

;d"xnfO{ 5'6\ofPsf] ?= @ ca{ ($ s/f]8 ?k}ofF a/fa/sf] ?=!)).– c+lst @ s/f]8 ($ nfv lsQf -

$(Ü_ ;fwf/0f z]o/dWo] sd{rf/L ;~rosf]ifsf ;~rostf{ sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ! s/f]8 !& nfv lsQf 

-!(=%Ü_, ;+:yfks z]o/wgL ;+:yfsf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ @! nfv lsQf -#=%Ü_ / C0fbftf ;+:yfsf 

sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ^ nfv lsQf -!Ü_ u/L hDdf ! s/f]8 $$ nfv lsQf -@$Ü_ z]o/ lgisfzg ug{ 

g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{af6 ldlt @)&%.)^.@( df ljj/0f kq :jLs[t eO{ z]o/ lgisfzg tyf laqmL 

k|aGws >L Unf]an cfO{=Pd=O{= SofkL6n ln=;d]tsf] ;+nUgtfdf pQm z]o/ lgisfzg tyf ;+sng 

sfo{ eO/x]sf] 5 .  lgdf{0ffwLg dWo ef]6]sf]zL hnljB't cfof]hgfdf kl/rfng ug{ hf/L ePsf] of] 

@$Ü z]o/ lgisfzgsf] /sd oxL @)&% kf}if d;fGt;Dddf sDkgLdf k|fKt eO;Sg] ck]Iff ul/Psf] 

5 . tt\kZrft cfof]hgf k|efljt lhNnfaf;LnfO{ 5'6\ofPsf] ^) nfv lsQf -!)Ü_ / ;j{;fwf/0fnfO{ 

5'6\ofPsf] () nfv lsQf -!%Ü_ u/L hDdf @%Ü z]o/ lgisfzg ug]{ sfo{ clanDa cl3 a9fpg] 

nIo /flvPsf]] Joxf]/f cjut u/fpg rfxG5' . 
 

!=@ cfof]hgfdf nufgL M 

cf=a=@)&$÷)&% sf] cGTodf o; sDkgLaf6 lgdf{0ffwLg dWo ef]6]sf]zL hnljB't cfof]hgfdf 

lgdf{0f cjlwsf] Aofh (IDC) ?=^! s/f]8 ^* nfv @% xhf/;d]t u/L s'n ?=^ ca{ !) s/f]8 #& 

nfv !& xhf/ nufgL eO;s]sf] 5 . o; nufgLdWo] cfof]hgfsf] nflu hUuf vl/b nufotsf] l:y/ 

;DklQdf ?=%) s/f]8 !* nfv $* xhf/ vr{ ePsf] 5 eg] cfof]hgf sfo{ k|ult zLif{sdf 

n]vf+sg ePsf] /sd ?=% ca{ ^) s/f]8 !* nfv ^( xhf/ /x]sf] 5 . To;}u/L ;f] nufgL /sddf 

cfof]hgfsf] nflu hUufsf] d'cfAhf Joj:yfkg ug{ lhNnf k|zf;g sfof{nonfO{ / ljleGg 

7]Ssfk§fsf] k|fawfg adf]lhd l;len lgdf{0fsf] 7]s]bf/, On]S6«f]d]sflgsn sfo{sf] 7]s]bf/ nufot 

ljleGg lgsfo÷7]s]bf/x?nfO{ k]ZsL :j?k e'QmfgL ePsf] /sd ?=(( s/f]8 @% nfv $& 

xhf/;d]t /x]sf] 5 . 

!=# sDkgLsf] cfo tyf Aoosf] ljj/0f M 

cf=a=@)&$÷)&% df sDkgLsf] a}+s df}Hbftdf Aofh jfkt ?=! s/f]8 @( nfv & xhf/ & ;o *! 

/ cGo lalaw cfDbfgL zLif{saf6 ?=%! nfv &) xhf/ # ;o &) u/L hDdf ?=! s/f]8 *) nfv 

&* xhf/ ! ;o %! cfDbfgL ePsf] lyof], h'g /sd ut aif{sf] cfDbfgL /sd ?=&) nfv ^^ xhf/ 

^ ;o & sf] t'ngfdf *@=^^Ü n] a9L xf] . ;f] cjlwdf s]Gb|Lo sfof{nodf sd{rf/L Pj+ k|zf;sLo 

vr{jfkt -x|f; tyf ljQLo vr{;d]t_ hDdf ?=# vr{ x'g 

uPsf] 5 . cfof]hgf lgdf{0f r/0fdf /x]sf] / sDkgLsf] cfDbfgLsf] cGo >f]t gePsf] x'Fbf 

cf=a=@)&$÷)&% df ?= ! gf]S;fgL b]lvg uPsf] 5 . pQm 

gf]S;fgL ut cf=a= ;Ddsf] ;f]xL k|s[ltsf] Cumulative lx;fadf hf]8L g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bgdfg 

(NFRS) cg';f/ Retained Earning zLif{saf6 s"n z]o/nufgL lx;fadf ;dfof]hg u/L jf;nftdf 
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b]vfOPsf] 5 . o; cf=a=@)&$÷)&% sf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ lx;fa tyf ;DklQ Pj+ bfloTjsf] ljj/0f 

o; kl5sf] tflnsfdf k|:t't ul/Psf] Joxf]/f cjut u/fpg rfxG5' . 
 

cfo ljj/0f M 

ljj/0f o; aif{ -cf=a=@)&$.)&%_sf] ?= ut aif{ -cf=a=@)&#.)&$_sf] ?= 

 cfDbfgL 1,80,78,151=00 70,66,607.00 

;+rfng ;+ef/ vr{ s]Gb|Lo sfof{no -3,40,33,756=00_ -2,80,89,789.00_ 

;~rfngaf6 gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ -1,59,55,605=00_ -2,10,23,182.00_ 
  

sDkgLn] Pe/]i6 a}+s ln=, g]kfn OGe]i6d]G6 a}+s ln= / ;flgdf a}+s ln=df rNtL vftfdfkm{t sn 

Psfp06 ;+rfng u/L cfly{s sf/f]jf/ ug]{ Joj:yf ldnfPsf] 5 . o; sDkgL / a}+s aLr ePsf] 

;Demf}tf cg';f/ k|To]s lbgsf] clGtd df}HbftnfO{ sn Psfp06df 6«fG;km/ u/L ;f] afkt Aofh 

lbg] Joa:yf ePsf] / ;f]xL afkt k|fKt Jofh lx;fa gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_df b]vfOPsf] 5 . 

 

sDkgLsf] @)&% ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf] ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] ;+lIfKt ljj/0f lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 M 

-?=xhf/df_ 

ljj/0f 
o; jif{ -cf=a=@)&$÷)&%_  

sf] ?= 

ut jif{ -cf=a=@)&#÷)&$_  

sf] ?= 

z]o/ k"FhL 

;+lrt d'gfkmf (Retained Earning) - _ - _

bL3{sfnLg C0f 

Joj:yfx? (Provisions) 

Aofkfl/s tyf cGo e'QmfgL lbg'kg]{  

hDdf bfloTj 

v'b l:y/ ;DklQ  

cfof]hgf sfo{ k|ult  

lhG;L df}Hbft 

clu|d e'QmfgL 

k]ZsL, ;fk6L tyf w/f}6L 

a}+s df}Hbft 

hDdf ;DklQ  

 

 

 

@= sDkgL÷cfof]hgfsf ultlalwx? Pj+ efjL of]hgfx?M 

cf=a=@)&%÷)&^ df o; sDkgLn] cfof]hgf;Fu ;DalGwt lgDgfg';f/sf sfo{x? ;DkGg ug]{ 

nIo lnPsf] 5 M 
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@=! cfof]hgf lgdf{0f ;DaGwL d'Vo sfo{x? M 

cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f sfo{ ;g\ @)!( h'g #) ;Dddf ;DkGg ug]{ nIo;lxt o; cfof]hgfsf d'Vo 

sfo{x? lgDgfg';f/ hDdf # j6f n6df ljefhg ul/Psf] 5 M 

@=!=!  n6 g+= ! – l;len tyf xfO8«f]d]sflgsn sfo{ 

@=!=@ n6 g+= @ – On]S6«f]d]sflgsn sfo{ 

@=!=# n6 g+= # – @@) s]=eL= ljB't k|;f/0f nfO{g lgdf{0f sfo{ 

 

@=@ cfof]hgfsf cGo sfo{x? M 

@=@=! k"jf{wf/ lgdf{0f sfo{  

@=@=@ 3/hUuf clwu|x0f tyf Ifltk"lt{ lbg] sfo{ 

@=@=# cfof]hgfsf] ;'/Iff Joj:yf 

@=@=$ ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTjsf sfo{x? 

o; sDkgLn] cf=a=@)&%÷)&^ df cfof]hgf;Fu ;DalGwt lgDgfg';f/sf sfo{x? ;DkGg ug]{ 

nIo lnPsf] 5 M 

@=! cfof]hgf lgdf{0f ;DaGwL d'Vo sfo{x?M 
 

of] k|ltj]bg tof/ kfbf{ ;Dd lgdf{0ffwLg dWo ef]6]sf]zL hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] cBfjlws nfut 

cg'dfg ?=!$ ca{ *# s/f]8 (@ nfvsf] cfwf/df k|ult d"Nof+sg ubf{ cfof]hgfsf] 

lgdf{0fnufotsf sfo{df xfn;Dd ?=% ca{ (% s/f]8 $$ nfv #) xhf/ nufgL eO{ efl/t sfo{ 

k|ult $)=!%Ü xfl;n ePsf] 5 . cfof]hgfsf] zLif{sut k|ult ljj/0f lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 M 

@=!=!  n6 g+= ! – l;len tyf xfO8«f]d]sflgsn sfo{M 

Engineering, Procurement and Construction (EPC) Model df lgdf{0f eO/x]sf] 

cfof]hgfsf] l;len tyf xfO8«f]d]sflgsn sfo{sf] 7]Ssf ;+emf}tf @)&) kf}if !& ut] ePsf] 

t/ @)&! ;fndf uPsf] h'/] klx/f], @)&@ a}zfv dlxgfsf] ljgfzsf/L dxfe"sDk, @)&@ 

cflZjgb]lv s/La %=% dlxgf g]kfn ef/t ;Ldfgfsfdf ePsf] cj/f]w tyf @)&# ;fn 

cfiff9df ef]6]sf]zL gbLdf cfPsf] af9Lsf] sf/0f k|efljt x'g k'u]sf] tYonfO{ b[li6ut u/L 

o; cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg ug{ h'g #), @)!( ;Dd cjlw yk ul/Psf] lyof] . t/ 

jiff{ ofddf ;f] If]qdf x'g] af6f]sf] hh{/ cj:yf tyf 7]s]bf/ sDkgLnfO{ cfof]hgfsf] x]8jS;{ 

If]qdf hUuf x:tfGt/0f ug]{ sfo{df l9nfO{ nufotsf sf/0fn] ubf{ pQm cjlwdf lgdf{0f 

sfo{ ;DkGg x'g g;Sg] Joxf]/f;lxt 7]s]bf/ sDkgLaf6 k'gM Ps jif{ lgdf{0f cjlw yk ug{ 

dfu ul/Psf] 5 . o; ljifodf cfof]hgfsf] k/fdz{bftf sDkgLaf6 d"NofÍg ug]{ sfo{ 

eO/x]sf] cj:yf 5 . 

@=!=@ n6 g+= @ – On]S6«f]d]sflgsn sfo{M 

Plant, Design and Build (PDB) Model df Andritz Hydro Pvt. Ltd., India ;Fu ;+emf}tf 

eO{ ;f]xL adf]lhd On]S6«f]d]sflgsn tkm{sf] sfo{ eO/x]sf] 5 . On]S6«f]d]sflgsn sfo{ l;len 

P08 xfO8«f]d]sflgsn sfo{cGtu{tsf] ljB't u[x lgdf{0f;Fu cGt/;DalGwt /x]sf] x'Fbf Lot-1, 

l;len P08 xfO8«f]d]sflgsn sfo{sf] ;+zf]lwt lgdf{0f sfo{tflnsf cg'?k ;+zf]wg u/L sfo{ 

cufl8 j9fpg' kg]{ ePsf]n] Lot-1 sf] lgdf{0f tflnsf olsg u/] kl5 dfq Lot-2 sf] lgdf{0f 

tflnsf olsg ul/g]5 . xfnnfO{ Lot-2 sfo{cGtu{tsf Equipments tyf kf6k"hf{x? cfoft 

ug{ sl7gfO{ gkg]{ u/L Lot-1 sfo{sf] k"j{ lgwf{l/t sfo{tflnsf ldlt 30th June 2019 ;Dd 

ePcg'?k g} Lot-2 sfo{sf] klg lgdf{0f cjlw yk ul/Psf] 5 .  
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@=!=# n6 g+= # – @@) s]=eL= ljB't k|;f/0f nfO{g lgdf{0f sfo{ M 

cfof]hgfaf6 pTkfbg x'g] ljB't g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fsf] /fli6«o k|;f/0f k|0ffnLdf k|jfx 

u/fpg ljB'tu[xb]lv g]=lj=k|f=sf] ;j:6]zg /xg] :yfg afx|la;];Dd s/La $ ls=ld=@@) 

s]=eL= k|zf/0f nfO{g lgdf{0f sfo{ ug{ 7]s]bf/ sDkgL >L pmhf{ P=;L= h]=eL=;Fu 7]Ssf 

;+emf}tf ePsf] 5 . lgh 7]s]bf/ sDkgLn] xfn pQm k|;f/0f nfO{g lgdf{0f sfo{sf] r]s ;e]{ 

;DkGg u/L ;f] sf] l/kf]6{ a'emfO;s]sf] l:ylt 5 .   

@=@  cGo sfo{x? M 

@=@=! k"jf{wf/ lgdf{0f sfo{ -kx'Fr dfu{, SofDk cflb_ M 

7]Ssf ;+emf}tf g+= MBJCL/MBKHEP/ 069/70-CF-01 cGtu{t cfof]hgfsf] sfof{no tyf 

cfjf;Lo ejgx? / kx'Fr dfu{ lgdf{0fsf] sfo{ ;DkGg eO{ pQm ejgx? cfof]hgfsf] 

k|of]udf /x]sf 5g\ . cfof]hgfsf] ;'/Iffsf] nflu vl6g] ;z:q k|x/L an (Armed Police 

Force) nfO{ cfaZos kg]{ cfjf;sf] nflu lk|km]lj|s]6]8 ejgx? / cfof]hgf If]qdf ;'/Iff 

Joj:yfkgsf] nflu cfjZostf cg';f/ ;]G6«L kf]i6 tyf cfjZos Logistic ;fdfu|Lx? 

cfof]hgfaf6 pknAw u/fOPsf] 5 . 

@=@=@ 3/ hUuf clwu|x0fM 

 sDkgLn] cfof]hgf lgdf{0f sfo{sf] nflu cfjZos kg]{ hUuf Joj:yf ug{ cfof]hgf If]qdf 

k/]sf 3/hUuf clwu|x0f tyf jftf{ u/L cfjZos hUufx? vl/b ug]{ sfo{ ;DkGg ul/;s]sf] 

5 . cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] nflu c:yfoL?kdf cfjZos kg]{ hUufx?sf] nflu ;DalGwt 

hUufwgLx?;Fu ;+emf}tf u/L lgdf{0f cjlwe/sf] nflu ef8fdf lnOPsf] 5 .  

cfof]hgfsf] x]8jS;{ lgdf{0fIf]q ef]6]sf]zL ufFpkflnsf -;flas dfld{ª uf=la=;=sf] rfs'_ af6 

lj:yflkt ePsf ## 3/kl/jf/x?dWo] @@ 3/kl/jf/x?n] rf/cfgf Jojl:yt 38]/Ljfktsf] 

k'gjf{; ;'ljwf /sd lnO;s]sf 5g\ / !! 3/kl/jf/x?nfO{ ;f]xL rfs' If]qdf hUuf vl/b 

u/L $÷$ cfgf 38]/Lsf Kn6x? pknAw u/fO;lsPsf] 5 . cfof]hgfsf] x]8jS;{ 

lgdf{0f:ynaf6 lj:yflkt ePsf :s"n, :jf:Yo rf}sL / s[lif sfof{nosf] nflu ejgx? 

lgdf{0f ul/lbg cf=a=@)&$÷)&% df ah]6 Joj:yf u/L 6]08/ cfJxfg ul/Ptf klg ljz]if 

kl/l:ylta; pQm 6]08/ :ylut ul/Psf]df oL sfo{x?sf] nflu l5§} E-Bidding u/L lgdf{0f 

sfo{ cufl8 a9fpg] u[xsfo{ eO/x]sf] 5 . 

To;}u/L cfof]hgfsf] kfj/xfp; lgdf{0f If]q -;flas uftL uf=la=;=_af6 lj:yflkt ePsf 

!% 

-kGw|_ 3/kl/jf/x?nfO{ klg rf/cfgf Jojl:yt 38]/Ljfktsf] k'gjf{; ;'ljwf /sd pknAw 

u/fO;lsPsf] 5 .  

@=@=# cfof]hgfsf] ;'/Iff Joj:yf M 

cfof]hgf :yndf ;'/Iff Joj:yfsf] nflu ljutdf ;z:q k|x/L an (Armed Police 

Force) ;Fu ;+emf}tf u/L kl/rflnt x'b}+ cfPsf]df cfof]hgfsf] ;'/Iff Joj:yf ;'b[9 agfpg 

pQm ;+emf}tfadf]lhdsf s'/fx?nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbg]u/L Joj:yf ldnfOPsf] 5 . 

@=@=$ ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTjsf sfo{x? M 

o; sDkgLn] d"ntM :yfgLoaf;Lsf] lxtnfO{ ;jf]{kl/ dfg]/ ljsf; lgdf{0f tyf ;fdflhs 

sfo{sf nflu ;do ;dodf cfly{s tyf k|flalws ;xof]u ub}{ cfPsf] s'/f lalbt} 5 . 

:yfgLox?sf] ;fdflhs, ;f+:s[lts /Lltl/jfh, wfld{s dfGotf / ;b\efjnfO{ Vofn /fVb} 
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sDkgLn] ljleGg wfld{s:yn tyf ;fdflhs ;+3;:yfx?sf] pTyfgnufot lzIff, /f]huf/L,  

af6f]3f6f] cflb sfo{df ;+:yfut?kdf ;xof]u ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .  

;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj jxg ubf{ :yfgLoaf;Lx?sf] ;fy ;xof]u k|fKt u/L 

cfof]hgfdf cfO{kg]{ Jojwfgx? x6fO{ lgdf{0f sfo{ lagf ca/f]w cufl8 a9fpg d2t ldNg] 

ljZjf;sf ;fy ljutsf $ cfly{s aif{x? -cf=a=@)&)÷)&!, @)&!÷)&@, @)&@÷)&# / 

@)&#÷)&$_ df cfof]hgf k|efljt ;fljssf ln:tL, dfld{Ë, uftL, 3'DyfË / dfg]Zj/f u/L 

% uf=la=;=sf] ljsf; lgdf{0f tyf lzIff, :jf:Yo nufotsf ;fdflhs ljsf; sfo{sf nflu 

k|lt uf=la=;= aflif{s ?=#) nfvsf b/n] /sd pknAw u/fO;lsPsf] 5 .  

 

:yfgLo txsf] k'g;+{/rgf eP/ ;fljssf k|efljt % j6f uf=la=;=x? j8fdf ?kfGt/0f x'Fbf 

j8fx?sf] ;+Vof a9\g uPsf] -;flassf] uftL uf=la=;= xfn afx|la;] gu/kflnsfsf] j8f g+= 

% / ^ sfod ePsf]_ x''Fbf ;f]xL cg'?k cf=a=@)&$÷)&% / @)&%÷)&^ sf] nflu :yfgLo 

txsf k|ltlglwx?;Fu ;xdlt eP cg';f/ cfof]hgf k|efljt ef]6]sf]zL ufpFkflnsfsf] j8f 

g+= ! / % -;flas ln:tL / dfld{Ë uf=la=;=_ sf] nflu aflif{s ?=&) nfv / afx|la;] 

gu/kflnsfsf] j8f g+= %, ^, & / * -;flas uftL, 3'DyfË / dfg]Zj/f uf=la=;=_sf] ljsf; 

lgdf{0f sfo{sf] nflu ?=! s/f]8 !) nfvsf b/n] /sd pknAw u/fpg] u/L cf=a= 

@)&%÷)&^ df ah]6 ;d]t Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 .  

 

;fy} o; sDkgLn] cfof]hgf k|efljt pNn]lvt j8fx?sf] lzIfftkm{ cf=a=@)&$÷)&% / 

@)&%÷)&^ sf] nflu afx|la;] gu/kflnsfnfO{ dfl;s ?=!,$),))).– / ef]6]sf]zL 

ufpFkflnsfnfO{ dfl;s ?=&),))).– sf b/n] ;xof]u pknAw u/fpg ah]6 Joj:yf 

ul/Psf] 5 . o;}u/L k|efljt j8fx?sf] nflu Ps yfg PDa'n]G; Joj:yf ug{ 

cf=a=@)&$÷)&% sf] ah]6 tyf sfo{qmddf /flvPsf] ePtf klg PDa'n]G; ;+rfng ug{] 

;+:yfsf] sfo{lalw Pj+ ;/f]sf/ ;ldltsf] k'gu{7g nufotsf sf/0fn] PDa'n]G; pknAw 

u/fpg s]xL lanDa x'g uPsf]df o; sfo{nfO{ cf=a=@)&%÷)&^ df k"0f{tf lbg]u/L ah]6 

Joj:yf u/L sfof{Gjogsf nflu u[xsfo{ ePsf] 5 . 

 

@=# cfof]hgfsf ultlalwx? M 

dWo ef]6]sf]zL hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] sfo{ k|ult ljj/0f lgDg adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 M 

 

@=#=! C0f ;+emf}tfM 

o; sDkgLcGtu{t lgdf{0ffwLg dWo ef]6]sf]zL hnljB't cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf nflu cfjZos 

kg]{ :jk"FhL / C0f k"FhLsf] cg'kft %)M%) /x]sf] 5 . cfof]hgfsf] cBfjlws nfut cg'dfg 

lgdf{0f cjlwsf] Jofh afx]s ?=!$ cj{ *# s/f]8 (@ nfv /x]sf] 5 . pQm k"FhL h'6fpgsf 

nflu dWo ef]6]sf]zL hnljB't sDkgL ln=, lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgL ln= / sd{rf/L 

;~rosf]if aLr ldlt @)^* d+l;/ @@ ut] lqkIfLo C0f ;+emf}tf ePsf] lyof] . o;} ;+emf}tf 

adf]lhd cf=a=@)^(÷)&) df ?=@# s/f]8 / cf=a=@)&)÷)&! df ?=@# s/f]8 u/L s'n 

?=$^ s/f]8 kl/rfng k]ZsL (Mobilization Advance) lnOPsf] lyof] eg] 

cf=a=@)&#÷)&$ df tLg k6s u/L ?=! ca{ @@ s/f]8 !) nfv *) xhf/ / 

cf=a=@)&$÷)&% df ! ca{ % s/f]8 lnOPsf] lyof] . o;/L lnOPsf] C0fdf z'?df aflif{s 

!@=%Ü n] Aofh lx;fa ePsf]df cf=a=@)&!÷)&@ sf] cflZjg ! ut]b]lv @)&@ cfiff9 

d;fGt;DDf !!=%Ü sf b/n] / @)&@ ;fn >fj0fb]lv @)&$ ;fn cfiff9 d;fGt;Dd !)Ü 

Aofhb/ sfod ePsf]df @)&$ >fj0fb]lv @)&% cfiff9 d;fGt;Dd Aofhb/ !@Ü / @)&% 

>fj0fb]lv !!Ü sf b/n] Aofhb/ sfod ePsf] hfgsf/L k|fKt x'g cfPsf] 5 . ;f]xL cg';f/ 
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Aofh lx;fa u/L cfof]hgf lgdf{0f cjlwe/sf] nflu Aofh k"FhLs/0f x'g] / Jofkfl/s 

pTkfbg z'? eP kZrft k|To]s tLg÷tLg dlxgfdf ;fFjf Jofhsf] ls:tf e'QmfgL lbg] 

Joj:yf /x]sf] 5 . 

cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] qmddf ljleGg k|fs[lts k|sf]kx?sf] sf/0fn] cfof]hgf lgdf{0f cjlw #) 

h'g @)!( ;Dd yk ul/P cg'?k pQm C0f ;+emf}tfsf] cjlw klg yk ug{ cg'/f]w eO{ ;f]xL 

cg';f/ yk ePsf] 5 . 

@=#=@ cfof]hgfsf] k/fdz{ ;]jf M 

cfof]hgf lgdf{0f ;'kl/j]If0fsf nflu >L Lahmeyer International GmbH in Association 

with TMS ;Fu 4th November 2012 df 7]Ssf ;+emf}tf ePsf] lyof] . lgh k/fdz{bftfn] 

lgdf{0f k"j{ k/fdz{bftfsf] x}l;otn] ug'{kg]{ sfo{x? ;DkGg u/L cfkm\gf ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx? 

cfof]hgf :yndf kl/rflnt u/fO{ cfof]hgf lgdf{0f ;'kl/j]If0f ul//x]sf 5g\ .  

ljleGg k|fs[lts k|sf]kx?sf sf/0fn] cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f cjlw yk ePsf] x'Fbf ;f]xL cg'?k 

k/fdz{bftfsf] klg Dofb yk ug{ cfjZos b]lvPsf]n] ;f]xL cg';f/ @$ dlxgfsf] DLP  

;lxt 30th June 2021 ;Dd Dofb yk eO;s]sf] 5 . 

@=#=# hUuf clwu|x0f ;DaGwdfM 

cfof]hgfnfO{ cfjZos k/]sf hUufx? clwu|x0f Pj+ jftf{åf/f vl/b u/L tyf ef8fdf lnO{ 

cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f sfo{ cufl8 a9fOPsf] 5 . cfof]hgfn] lj:yflkt 3/kl/jf/, s]xL 

sfof{no tyf wg]Zj/L dfWoflds ljBfnonfO{ pknAw u/fPkl5 sDkgLsf] gfddf /fVg'kg]{ 

#^)=%* /f]kgL hUufsf] xbaGbL km's'jfsf] nflu ;DalGwt lgsfodf k|lqmofdf /x]sf] 5 . 

pQm hUufx?dWo] s]xL -s/La @! /f]kgL_ hUufsf] sfg"gL k|lqmof k"/f u/L hUufwgL 

k|df0fk"hf{ k|fKt ug]{ sfo{ k|lqmofdf /x]sf] 5 . 3/, uf]7, 6x/f tyf afnLgfnLsf] Ifltk"lt{ 

lbg] sfo{ ;DkGg eO;s]sf] 5 .  

@=#=$ cfof]hgfsf] d'Vo l;len tyf xfO8«f]d]sflgsn sfo{ (Lot 1: Civil 

&Hydromechanical Works, Contract Identification No. MBJCL/ 

MBKHEP/068/69/ EPC-1)sf] ;DaGwdfM 

of] cfof]hgfsf] d'Vo l;len ;+/rgfx? lgdf{0f sfo{sf] nflu 7]s]bf/ >L Guangxi 

Hydroelectric Construction Bureau, China ;Fu ldlt ! hgj/L @)!$ df 7]Ssf ;+emf}tf 

ePadf]lhd lgdf{0f ;DkGg ug]{ ldlt (Work Completion date) ( h'g @)!& /x]sf] lyof] . 

t/ lgdf{0fsf] qmddf cfPsf ljleGg k|fs[lts k|sf]knufotsf afwf Jojwfgx?n] ubf{ 

;+zf]lwt lgdf{0f ;DkGg ldlt #) h'g @)!( sfod ul/Psf] 5 . pk/f]Qm k|lts"ntfsf] 

afah"b\ l;len P08 xfO8«f]d]sflgsn sfo{tkm{ cfwf/e"t ;+/rgfx? ;DkGg u/L s/La 

$@)) ld= x]8/]; ;'?Ë, ljB'tu[x tyf x]8jS;{sf] hu vGg] sfo{, Surge tank sf] Pilot 

hole excavation, Vertical Penstock Shaft sf] Pilot hole excavation u/L sl/a #@ dL= 

Shaft widening ug{'sf ;fy} Powerhouse df concreting sf] sfo{ eO{/x]sf] cj:yf 5 . 

o; cf=a=df x]8/]; ;'?Ë vGg] sfo{ ;DkGg ug{]], x]8jS;{ / kfj/xfp;sf] concreting sfo{, 

Surge Tank enlarge u/L concreting ug{] / Penstock installation sfo{;d]t ;DkGg ug]{ 

nIosf ;fy lgdf{0f sfo{ cufl8 al9/x]sf] s'/f laZj:t u/fpg rfxG5' . 

@=#=% cfof]hgfsf] On]S6«f]d]sflgsn sfo{ (Lot 2: Electromechanical Works, Contract       

Identification No. MBJCL/MBKHEP/ 069/70/ EM-1)sf] ;DaGwdf M 

Plant, Design and Build Model df sfo{ ug{] u/L 7]Ssf ;+emf}tf ;DkGg ePsf] 

On]S6«f]d]sflgsn sfo{sf] 7]s]bf/ sDkgL >L Andritz Hydro P. Ltd India nfO{ b'a} ls:tfsf] 
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Mobilization k]ZsL -s"n ;+emf}tf /sdsf] !% k|ltzt_ e'QmfgL ul/;lsPsf] 5 . lgh 

7]s]bf/af6 Design tyf Manufacturing sfo{ eO/x]sf] 5 . s"n 7]Ssf /sd -s/La ?= @ 

ca{ %) s/f]8_ dWo] lgh 7]s]bf/ sDkgLaf6 xfn;Dd s/La %)Ü a/fa/sf] sfd ;DkGg 

eO;s]sf] 5 . ljleGg k|fs[lts k|sf]kx?sf] sf/0fn] cfof]hgfsf] l;len P08 

xfO8«f]d]sflgsn sfo{df ePsf] l9nfO{sf] k|efj On]S6«f]d]sflgsn sfo{df klg k/]sf] 5 . 

rfn" cfly{s aif{df ljB'tu[xsf] kmfp08];gsf] s+lqml6Ësf] ;fy;fy} On]S6«f]d]sflgsn sfo{sf] 

Draft Tube, Pit Liner tyf Spiral Casing Installation sfo{ ;DkGg ug]{ nIo /flvPsf] 5 .  

@=#=^ cfof]hgfsf] 8fO{e;{g 6g]n M 

cfof]hgfsf] rfs'l:yt afFw If]qdf lgdf{0f ul/Psf] Diversion Tunnel sf] sfo{ ;DkGg 

eO;s]sf]5 . pQm ;'?Ëaf6 ef]6]sf]zL gbLsf] kfgL kmsf{O{ afFwsf] kmfp08];gsf] sfo{ 

eO/x]sf] 5 . afFw lgdf{0fsf] qmddf ;dfgfGt/ ?kn] afn'jf lyu|fpg] kf]v/L (Desanding 

Basin) sf] husf] sfo{ klg eO/x]sf] 5 . afFwsf] d'lgaf6 x'g;Sg] Seepage lgoGq0f ug{ 

Grouting u/L afFw lgdf{0fsf] sfo{ o;} cf=j= df g} ul/g]5 .  

@=#=& sd{rf/L Joa:yfkg ;DaGwdf M 

dWo ef]6]sf]zL hnljB't sDkgL tyf o; cGtu{tsf] cfof]hgfsf] nflu cfjZos kg]{ 

sd{rf/Lsf] kbk"lt{ :jLs[t b/aGbLsf] clwgdf /xL kbk"lt{ ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/z adf]lhd 

ul/g] Joj:yf /x]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf] df}h'bf Joj:yfcGtu{t cfof]hgfsf] :jLs[t b/aGbL 

adf]lhd cfjZostf cg';f/ qmlds ?kdf kbk"lt{ x'Fb} cfPsf] 5 . 

 

#= sDkgLn] sDkgL P]g, @)^# tyf k|rlnt sfg"gsf] kfngf k"0f{ ?kdf u/]sf] 5 eGg] s'/fsf] 

pb\3f]if0f M 

o; sDkgLn] k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd l;h{gf x'g] ;Dk"0f{ zt{x?sf] kfngf pRr ;ts{tfsf ;fy 

kl/kfngf u/]sf] tYo o; ul/dfdo ;efdf pb\3f]if ug{ rfxG5' . 

 

$= a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?af6 lnPsf] C0f tyf a'emfpg afFsL /x]sf] ;fFjf tyf Jofhsf] 

/sd M 

Mobilization Advance 

cf=a= 

@)&#÷)&$ df tLg k6s u/L ?=! ca{ @@ s/f]8 !) nfv *) xhf/ tyf cf=a= @)&$÷)&% 

df b'O{ k6s u/L ?=! ca{ % s/f]8 C0f lnOPsf] lyof] . 

%=  ;+:yfks afx]s cGo ;d"xnfO{ 5'6\ofOPsf] z]o/ lgisfzg ;DaGwdf M 

o; sDkgLn] lgdf{0f ul//x]sf] dWo ef]6]sf]zL hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] nflu cfjZos cfly{s >f]t 

h'6fpg o; cf=a=df ;+:yfksafx]s cGo ;d"xnfO{ 5'6\ofO{Psf] $(Ü cyf{t\ ?=@ ca{ ($ s/f]8 

?k}+ofF a/fa/sf] z]o/ hf/L u/L /sd ;+sng ug{] ;DaGwdf 5}6f}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 

:jLs[lt k|fKt eP cg'?k klxnf] r/0fdf sd{rf/L ;~rosf]ifsf ;~rostf{ sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ! 

s/f]8 !& nfv lsQf -!(=%Ü_, ;+:yfks z]o/wgL ;+:yfsf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ @! nfv lsQf -#=%Ü_ 

/ C0fbftf ;+:yfsf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ^ nfv lsQf -!Ü_ u/L hDdf ! s/f]8 $$ nfv lsQf -
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@$Ü_ z]o/ lgisfzg ug{ g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{af6 ldlt @)&%.)^.@( df ljj/0f kq :jLs[t eO{ 

z]o/ lgisfzg tyf laqmL k|aGws >L Unf]an cfO{=Pd=O{= SofkL6n ln=dfkm{t pQm z]o/ 

lgisfzg tyf ;+sng sfo{ eO/x]sf] 5 .  pQm @$Ü z]o/ lgisfzg jfktsf] /sd oxL @)&% 

kf}if d;fGt;Dddf sDkgLdf k|fKt ug]{ of]hgf /x]sf] 5 . tt\kZrft cfof]hgf k|efljt 

lhNnfaf;LnfO{ 5'6\ofPsf] ^) nfv lsQf -!)Ü_ / ;j{;fwf/0fnfO{ 5'6\ofPsf] () nfv lsQf -

!%Ü_ u/L hDdf @%Ü z]o/ lgisfzg ug]{ sfo{ cl3 a9fOg] Joxf]/f cjut u/fpg rfxG5' . 
 

 

dfly pNn]lvt z]o/ lgisfzg sfo{sf nflu >L Unf]jn cfO{=Pd=O{= SofkL6n ln=nfO{ d'Vo z]o/ 

lgisfzg tyf laqmL k|aGws / >L k|e' Soflk6n ln=, >L Pg=nfO{=la=Pn= P; Soflk6n ln=, >L 

nIdL Soflk6n dfs{]6 ln=, >L l;len Soflk6n dfs{]6 ln=, >L ;flgdf Soflk6n ln= / >L 

l;=la=cfO{=Pn=Soflk6n ln=nfO{ ;x–z]o/ lgisfzg tyf laqmL k|aGws lgo'Qm ul/Psf] 

Joxf]/f;d]t hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . 

 

^=  sDkgLn] e'QmfgL lng'kg{] jf sDkgLn] cGo JolQmnfO{ e'QmfgL ug'{ kg{] egL bfaL ul/Psf] 

/sd jf o; lzif{sdf d'2f dfldnf rln/x]sf] eP To;sf] ljj/0f M 

 o; sDkgLcGtu{t lgdf{0ffwLg dWo ef]6]sf]zL hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] Camp Facilities & 

Access Road lgdf{0f sfo{sf 7]s]bf/ sDkgL uf}/Lkfj{tL÷;f]a0f{÷vl/9'+uf h]=eL=n] pQm sfo{sf] 

lan e'QmfgLdf lrQ ga'emL dWo:y 6«fO{a'gnsf] sfof{no, g]kfn dWo:ytf kl/ifb\ -g]Ksf_, 

s'k08f]n, nlntk'/;dIf ?= # s/f]8 #( nfv ^) xhf/ bfaL k]z u/]sf]df ;f] /sd o; 

sDkgLn] e'QmfgL lbg' gkg]{ Joxf]/fsf] k'i6ofO{ Pj+ cfjZos k|df0fx?;d]t ;+nUg u/L o; 

sDkgLsf] tkm{af6 hjfkm k]z ul/;lsPsf] 5 . ;f] ljifodf pQm kl/ifb\af6 clGtd lg0f{o x'g 

afFsL /x]sf] Joxf]/f oxfFx?;dIf hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . 

 

&= sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkg tyf ;xfos:t/df sfo{/t sd{rf/L jf sfdbf/sf] ;+Vof M 

 o; sDkgL tyf cGtu{tsf] cfof]hgfdf sfo{/t sd{rf/Lx?sf] ljj/0f lgDg adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 M 

 clws[t :t/   @# hgf 

 ;xfos :t/   ^! hgf 

 hDdf   *$ hgf  

 

*= /fli6o tyf cGt/f{li6o kl/l:yltn] sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/df kg]{ c;/M 

dWo ef]6]sf]zL hnlaB't sDkgL lnld6]8sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] lg0f{ofg';f/ dWo ef]6]sf]zL 

hnlaB't cfof]hgfsf] cBfjlws s'n nfut cg'dfg ?= !$ ca{ *# s/f]8 (@ nfv -lgdf{0f 

cjlwsf] Jofh afx]s_ /x]sf] 5 . pQm nfutsf] cg'dfg tof/ ubf{ lab]zL d'b|fcGt/u{t ;f]xL 

a]nfsf] k|rlnt lalgdo b/ ! cd]l/sL 8n/ a/fa/ g]kfnL ?=*).– /flvPsf]  lyof] . at{dfg 

;dodf g]kfnL ?k}+of cd]l/sL 8n/sf] t'ngfdf lg/Gt/ cjd"Nog ePsf] x'Fbf cfof]hgfsf] 

cg'dflgt nfut a9\g hfg] b]lvPsf] 5 . ;fy} @)&! >fj0fdf uPsf] h'/] klx/f]n] c/lgsf] 

/fhdfu{ ca?4 ePsf] sf/0fn] cfof]hgfsf] sfo{ k|efljt eO/x]sf] cj:yfdf @)&@ ;fn 

a}zfvdf uPsf] ljgfzsf/L dxfe"sDk / @)&@ sf] cflZjgb]lv s/Lj %=% dlxgf ePsf] 

gfsfaGbL;d]taf6 l;lh{t k|lts"n cj:yfsf] sf/0fx?n] cfof]hgf lgdf{0f sfo{df /f]sfj6 eO{ 

@)&@ kmfu'gb]lv dfq lgdf{0f sfo{ z'? x'g ;s]sf]n] ;fljssf] lgdf{0f tflnsfdf s/La @ aif{ 

l9nf] x'g]u/L cyf{t\ #) h'g @)!( ;Dddf ;DkGg ug]{u/L ;+zf]wg eO{ ;f]xL cg'?k lgdf{0f sfo{ 

eO/x]sf] 5 . of] cjlwdf klg n6 ! sfo{sf 7]s]bf/ sDkgLaf6 lgdf{0f sfo{df ePsf] l9nfO{ 

nufotsf sf/0fn] cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg x'g g;Sg] cj:yf b]lvPsf] x'Fbf oL ;a} 

sf/0fx?sf] cWoog Pj+ laZn]if0f u/L cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f ;DkGg ug]{ cjlw yk ug'{kg]{ 

kl/l:ylt l;h{gf ePsf] Joxf]/f o; ;Ddflgt ;efdf hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . 
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(= sDkgLsf] Joj;flos ;DaGw M 

sDkgLsf] Joj;flos ;DaGw ljleGg ;+:yfx?;+u ;'dw'/ /x]sf] 5 . cfof]hgfn] pTkfbg ug]{ 

;Dk"0f{ ljB't vl/b ug]{ u/L g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f;+u ljB't vl/b–laqmL ;Demf}tf eO;s]sf]  

5 . To;}u/L o; sDkgL;Fu k|ToIf tyf ck|ToIf ;DaGw /fVg] cGo ;+:yfx? h:t} sDkgL 

/lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgL ln=, /;'jfu9L hnljB't sDkgL ln=, ;fGh]g 

hnljB't sDkgL ln=, g]kfn c/lgsf] xfO8«f]kfj/ ln=, l;Gw' OGe]i6d]06 s+= k|f=ln=, l;Gw'kfNrf]s 

xfOO«f]kfj/ s+= ln= tyf l;Gw' ef6]sf]zL xfOO«f]kfj/ ln=, l;Gw'kfNrf]s lhNnfsf ;/sf/L 

sfof{nox?, sd{rf/L ;+rosf]if, Pe/]i6 a}+s ln=, g]kfn OGe]i6d]G6 a}+s ln=, ;flgdf a}+s ln=, 

lxdfnog a}+s ln= tyf l;Gw'kfNrf]s lhNnfsf :yfgLoaf;Lx? nufot;Fu klg sDkgLsf] ;'dw'/ 

;DaGw /x]sf] 5 / eljiodf klg of] ;DaGw cem k|uf9 aGb} hfg] / o;af6 sDkgL;Fusf] 

kf/:kl/s ;xof]udf a[l4 x'g] s'/fdf d ljZj:t 5' .  

 

!)= ;~rfns ;ldlt M 

xfn o; sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltdf hDdf & hgf ;~rfns ;b:ox? /xg] Joj:yf /x]sf] 5 . 

k|d'v k|a4{s /x]sf] lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgL ln=sf] #& k|ltzt z]o/ nufgL /x]sf] x'+bf ;f] 

sDkgLaf6 hDdf $ hgf ;~rfnsx? tyf g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fsf] !) k|ltzt nufgL /x]sf] 

x'+bf ! hgf ;~rfns, !÷! k|ltzt z]o/ nufgL /x]sf :yfgLo $ j6f sDkgLx?sf tkm{af6 ! 

hgf ;b:o, C0f nufgLsf] nflu ;+emf}tf ePsf] sd{rf/L ;~rosf]ifaf6 ;+rostf{sf] tkm{af6 ! 

hgf ;b:o u/L hDdf & hgf ;~rfns ;b:o /xg] Joj:yf /x]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf] k|aGwkq tyf 

lgodfjnLdf ePsf] Joa:yf cg';f/ hDdf ( hgf ;~rfns /xg] Joa:yf /x]sf]n] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/ 

lgisfzg eO{ z]o/ /sd r'Qmf eP kZrft dfq ;~rfns ;ldltn] k"0f{tf kfpg]5 . ;fy} o; 

sDkgLdf slDtdf b'O{ hgf;Dd :jtGq ;~rfns /xg] klg Joj:yf /x]sf] 5 . xfn;Dd :jtGq 

;~rfns lgo'lQm ul/Psf] 5}g . 

 

;~rfns ;ldltdf ;+:yfks z]o/wgLx?af6 lgDgfg';f/ k|ltlglwTj /x]sf] 5 M 

      

 ;~rfnsx?      sfo{sfn tyf kl/jt{g x'g'sf sf/0fx? M 
 

!= >L x//fh Gof}kfg]  ;~rfns, g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0ftkm{af6 ldlt 

@)&! cflZjg !% ut]b]lv @)&# sflt{s !& 

;Dd / lrlnd] h=lj=s+=ln=sf] tkm{af6 @)&# 

sflt{s !* b]lv xfn;Dd cWoIf /xg' ePsf] . 

 

@= >L n]vgfy sf]O/fnf  ;~rfns, g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fsf] tkm{af6 

ldlt @)&) r}q & ut]b]lv @)&! ;fn cflZjg 

!$ ut];Dd / lrlnd] h=lj=s+=ln=sf] tkm{af6 

ldlt @)&! kmfu'g !^ ut]b]lv xfn;Dd .  
 

 

#= >L t'n;L/fd 9sfn   ;~rfns, lrlnd] h=lj=s+=ln=sf] tkm{af6 ldlt 

@)^* efb| @% ut]b]lv @)&! kmfu'g 

d;fGt;Dd / @)&@ cfiff9 !^ ut]b]lv  

xfn;Dd . 
 

$= >L jL/]Gb| df]xg e§/fO{ ;~rfns, sd{rf/L ;+rosf]ifaf6 @)&@ r}q ! 

ut]b]lv @)&$ df3 d;fGt;Dd . 
 

 

%= >L a|h e"if0f rf}w/L ;~rfns, g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0ftkm{af6 @)&# 

sflt{s !* b]lv xfn;Dd . 
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^= >L bfdf]b/ eQm >]i7 ;~rfns, lrlnd] h=lj=s+=ln=sf] tkm{af6 @)&# 

sflt{s !* b]lv @)&% sflQ{s d;fGt;Dd . 
 

 

&= >L o'j/fh b'nfn   ;~rfns, l;Gw'kfNrf]s xfO8«f]kfj/ sDkgL 

ln=sf] tkm{af6 ldlt @)&# d+l;/ ! ut]b]lv 

@)&$ kf}if d;fGt;Dd .  

*= >L g/]z nfn >]i7   ;~rfns, l;Gw' OGe]i6d]G6 sDkgL k|f=ln=sf] 

tkm{af6 ldlt @)&$ df3 ! ut]b]lv xfn;Dd .  

 

(= >L e/t /fh j:tL ;~rfns, sd{rf/L ;+rosf]ifaf6 @)&$ kmfu'g 

! ut]b]lv @)&% j}zfv ;Dd . 

 

!)= >L cf]d s[i0f >]i7 ;~rfns, sd{rf/L ;+rosf]ifaf6 @)&% h]i7 

ut]b]lv xfn;Dd . 

 

!!= >L dfwj k|;fb sf]O/fnf ;~rfns, lrlnd] h=lj=s+=ln=sf] tkm{af6 @)&% 

d+l;/ ^ ut]b]lv xfn;Dd . 

 
 

!!= n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgpk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmof M 
  

n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg;lxt cf=a=@)&$÷)&% sf] ljj/0fx? oxfFx?nfO{ pknAw u/fOPsf] 5 . 

n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot b]lvPsf] 5}g . sDkgLsf] cfly{s ljj/0fx? g]kfn ljQLo 

k|ltj]bgdfg (Nepal Financial Reporting Standards, NFRS) cg'?k tof/ ul/Psf] Joxf]/f 

oxfFx?nfO{ cjut u/fpg rfxG5' .  

 

!@= /fxt tyf p2f/sf sfo{ M 
 

:yfgLo afl;Gbfx?sf] lxtnfO{ ;d]t Wofgdf /fvL af9L klx/f]af6 Iflt eO{ ca?4 x'g k'u]sf] 

cfof]hgf If]qsf] ljleGg v08sf] c/lgsf] nf]sdfu{sf] dd{t;+ef/ sfo{ cfof]hgfsf] vr{df 

ul/Psf] lyof] . cGo k|ToIf /fxt Pj+ p4f/sf sfo{x? eg] cf=a=@)&$÷)&% df ug'{kg]{ cj:yf 

cfOgk/]sf] Joxf]/f oxfFx?nfO{ cjut u/fpg rfxG5' .  

 

!#= sDkgLsf] 5}6f}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef M 

o; sDkgLsf] 5}6f}+} jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ldlt @)&$ d+l;/ !* ut] sDkgLsf] sfof{no 

sf7df08f}+df ;DkGg ePsf] lyof] . pQm ;fwf/0f ;efdf z]o/wgLx?n] p7fpg' ePsf 

;d;fdlos ljifox?nfO{ cfTd;ft ub}{ sDkgLsf lqmofsnfkx? tyf cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f sfo{ 

;'rf? ul/b} cfPsf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .  

 

!$= cfGt/Ls lgoGq0f k|0ffnL M 

sDkgLsf] cfGt/Ls lgoGq0fnfO{ k|efjsf/L agfO /fVg o; sDkgLsf] cfkm\g} cfly{s k|zf;g 

tyf vl/b ljlgodfjnL, @)&! ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 :jLs[t eO{ nfu" eO;s]sf] 5 . sd{rf/L 

;]jf zt{ ljlgodfjnLsf] xsdf o; sDkgLsf] d'Vo k|a4{s >L lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgLn] nfu" 

u/]sf] ljlgodfjnL o; sDkgLdf klg ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 lg0f{o u/fO{ ;f]xL cg';f/ kl/kfngf 

ul/Psf] 5 . o; sDkgLsf] cfkm\g} sd{rf/L ;]jfzt{ ljlgodfjnL th'{df u/L nfu" ug{ tof/ 

ul/Psf] d:of}bf ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 ul7t pk;ldltaf6 k'g/fjnf]sg ug]{ sfo{ x'Fb} ubf{ >d 

P]g, @)&$ df ePsf k|fawfgx? ;d]tsf cfwf/df cBfjlws u/L nfu" ug{ u[xsfo{ eO/x]sf] 

Joxf]/f cjut u/fpg rfxG5' . o; sDkgLcGtu{t x'g] vl/b;DjGwL ;Dk"0f{ sfo{x?sf nflu 

;fj{hlgs vl/b P]g, @)^# sf] cfwf/df th'{df u/L sfof{Gjogdf /x]sf] cfly{s k|zf;g tyf 
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vl/b ljlgodfjnLdf ePsf Joj:yfx?nfO{ kl/kfngf ul/Psf] 5 eg] pQm ljlgodfjnLn] 

g;d]6]sf ljifox?sf] ;DjGwdf ;fj{hlgs vl/b P]g, @)^# df ePsf k|fjwfgnfO{ g} cfTd;ft 

ul/Psf] 5 . 

 

sDkgL tyf cfof]hgfsf] cfly{s sf/f]jf/x?sf] n]vf+sg sfo{ Jojl:yt ug{ e/kbf]{ ;km\6j]o/sf] 

Joj:yf u/L o;df ;dofg's"n cBfjlws ug]{ sfo{ ul/b} cfPsf] 5 . sDkgLsf] cfjZostf 

cg';f/ sDkgL / cfof]hgfsf sd{rf/Lx?sf] k]/f]n Joj:yfkg ug]{ sfo{ klg ;km\6j]o/sf] 

dfWodaf6 Jojl:yt ul/Psf] 5 . sDkgL tyf cfof]hgfdf xflh/L, sfh tyf cf]e/6fod 

Jojl:yt ug{ sfo{lalw agfO{ nfu" ul/Psf] 5 . sDkgLsf] lx;fa lstfanfO{ kf/bzL{ / 

ljZj;lgotfsf nflu cfGt/Ls n]vfk/LIfs lgo'lQm u/L k|To]s tLg÷tLg dlxgfdf cfGtl/s 

n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg k]z ug{ nufO{ ;f] sf] j:t'l:ylt n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] cWoog u/L 

hfgsf/Lsf nflu ;~rfns ;ldltdf k]z ug]{ Joj:yf ldnfOPsf] 5 . tLg hgf ;~rfns /xg] 

u/L Ps n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] u7g ul/Psf] 5 . 

 

Ps hgf ;~rfns cWoIf, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgL ;lrj / ;DjlGwt ljifosf] Ps hgf 

sd{rf/L ;b:o /xg] u/L Ps sd{rf/L kbk"lt{ ;ldlt u7g ul/Psf] 5 . sd{rf/L kbk"lt{ ug]{, 

lgod ljlgod ;+zf]wg tyf kl/dfh{gsf nflu ;~rfns ;ldltdf l;kmfl/; ug]{ nufotsf 

sfo{x? o; ;ldltn] ug]{ u/]sf] 5 .  

 

o; sDkgLaf6 lgdf{0f eO/x]sf] dWo ef]6]sf]zL hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] sfo{k|ult cg'udg Pj+ 

d"Nof+sg ug{ tyf cfof]hgf lgdf{0f sfo{df ;xhLs/0f ug{ ;~rfns ;ldltn] rf/ hgf 

;~rfns / sfo{sf/L k|d'v ;b:o /x]sf] Ps cfof]hgf sfof{Gjog cg'udg ;ldlt (Project 

Implementation Monitoring Committee) agfO{ lqmofzLn agfOPsf] 5 . o; ;ldltn] 

cfof]hgf lgdf{0f sfo{sf] cg'udg ug'{sf ;fy} cfjZostfg';f/ a}7s a;L cfof]hgfdf cfOk/]sf 

ljleGg ;d:ofx?pk/ 5nkmn Pj+ u[xsfo{ u/L ;dfwfgsf pkfox?;lxt ;~rfns ;ldltdf 

k]z ug]{ tyf cfjZos b]lvPsf ljifodf cfof]hgf Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbg] kl/kf6L canDag 

u/L cof]hgf lgdf{0f sfo{df ;dGjo, ;xhLs/0f / lgoGq0f ul/Psf] 5 .  
 

  

cf=a=@)&$÷)&% df o; sDkgLsf] sfo{sf/L k|d'vsf] lhDd]jf/Ldf lrlnd] hnljB't 

sDkgLdfkm{t g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0faf6 sfh vl6O{ cfpg' ePsf k|aGws >L dl0f s'df/ sfkm\n] 

ldlt @)&%.)!.)! ;Dd sfo{/t /xL ldlt @)&%.)!.)@ b]lv %* aif]{ pd]/ xbsf] sf/0fn] g]kfn 

ljB't k|flws/0fsf] ;]jfaf6 cjsfz x'g'x'g] ePsf]df csf]{ Joj:yf geP;Ddsf] nflu pxfFsf] 

;]jfnfO{ o; sDkgLdf lg/Gt/tf lbg]u/L ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)&$.!@.@( sf] !&*cf}+ 

a}7ssf] lg0f{oaf6 o; sDkgLsf] k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t lgo'Qm eO{ xfn;Dd sfo{/t /xg' 

ePsf] 5 . 

 

!%= Joa:yfkg vr{ M 

o; sDkgLcGtu{t dWo ef]6]sf]zL hnljB't cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] qmddf /x]sf] x'Fbf o; sDkgLsf] 

s]Gb|Lo sfof{nodf sfo{/t sd{rf/L vr{ tyf x|f; vr{nufot cGo sfof{no ;+rfng ug{ 

nfu]sf] vr{nfO{ Joa:yfkg vr{ dflgPsf] 5, h; cg';f/ cf=a=@)&$÷)&% df hDdf 

?=2,70,19,297.– vr{ ePsf] 5 . 

 

  

!^= n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt M 

sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !^$ df ePsf] Joj:yf cg';f/ sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltn] Ps 

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt u7g u/]sf] 5 . pQm ;ldltdf lgDgfg';f/sf ;~rfnsx? /xg' ePsf] 5 M 

 

-!_ >L n]vgfy sf]O/fnf cWoIf, ldlt @)&! r}q !% ut]b]lv xfn;Dd .  
 



dWo ef]6]sf]zL hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8sf] ;ftf}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf k|:t't ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg @)&$÷)&% 
 

-@_ >L bfdf]b/ eQm >]i7 ;b:o, ->L a|h e"if0f rf}w/L ldlt @)&# sflQ{s !* ut]b]lv 

@)&$ sflQ{s !# ut];Dd /xg' ePsf] / @)&$ sflQ{s !$ 

ut]b]lv ldlt @)&% sflQ{s d;fGt;Dd >L bfdf]b/ eQm >]i7 

;b:o /xg' ePsf]_ . 

 

-#_ >L cf]d s[i0f >]i7  ;b:o, ->L aL/]Gb| df]xg e§/fO{ ldlt @)&@ r}q @% ut]b]lv 

ldlt @)&$ df3;Dd, tt\kZrft @)&% j}zfv dlxgf;Dd >L 

e/t /fh j:tL / @)&% h]i7b]lv xfn;Dd >L cf]d s[i0f >]i7 

;b:o /xg' ePsf]_ . 

 

ah]6 k'g/fjnf]sg ug{, n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgpk/ 5nkmn ug{, cfjlws ?kdf lx;fa lstfasf] 

lg/LIf0f ug{, n]vfk/LIfs lgo'lQmsf nflu l;kmfl/; ug]{ nufotsf sfo{x?sf nflu 

cf=a=@)&$÷)&% df n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] j}7s hDdf ^ k6s a;]sf] 5 . 

 

!&= ;~rfns tyf pRr kb:y kbflwsf/Lsf] kfl/>lds M 

cf= a=@)&$÷)&% df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf pRr kbflwsf/Lx?n] lgDgfg';f/ k|lt JolQm 

k|lt a}7s eQf tyf ;'ljwf k|fKt ug'{ ePsf] lyof] M 
 

!= ;~rfns ;ldltsf ;b:o nufot cfdlGqt ;a}     ?= %,))).– 

@= ;~rfns ;ldltn] u7g u/]sf] ;ldlt     ?= #,))).– 

#= sfo{sf/L k|d'vn] u7g u/]sf] pk–;ldltsf]     ?= !,%)).– 

$=sDkgLsf ;~rfnsnfO{ sDkgLsf dxfk|aGws ;/x b}lgs tyf e|d0f eQf lbg] Joj:yf /x]sf] 

5 .  

  

cf=a=@)&$÷)&% df hDdf !( k6s ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s ;DkGg ePsf] lyof] . 

 

s[t1tf 1fkg tyf wGojfb, 

dWo ef]6]sf]zL hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f lgwf{l/t ;doleq} ;DkGg ug{sf] nflu k|f/lDes 

cWoog z'? ePb]lv xfnsf] lgdf{0ffwLg cj:yf;Dd NofO{ k'¥ofpg k|ToIf jf ck|ToIf ?kn] 

;xof]u ug]{ pmhf, hn>f]t tyf l;+rfO{+{ dGqfno, jg tyf e"–;+/If0f dGqfno, hg;+Vof tyf 

jftfj/0f dGqfno, e"ld Joj:yf, ;xsf/L tyf ul/aL lgjf/0f dGqfno, ljB't ljsf; ljefu, 

sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn ljB't k|flwsf/0f, lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8nufot 

g]kfn ;/sf/sf ljleGg lgsfosf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ d wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . o;} qmddf 

l;Gw'kfNrf]s lhNnf k|zf;g sfof{no, lhNnf ;dGjo ;ldlt l;Gw'kfNrf]s, dfnkf]t sfof{no, 

lhNnf jg sfof{no, lhNnf k|x/L sfof{no, ;z:q k|x/L an ;Ldf ;'/Iff sfof{no nfdf];fF3', 

g]kfnL ;]gf, afx|la;] gu/kflnsf, ef]6]sf]zL ufpFkflnsf nufot l;Gw'kfNrf]ssf ;Dk"0f{ 

gu/kflnsf tyf ufpFkflnsfx?af6 cfof]hgf sfof{Gjogdf k"0f{ ;xof]u k|fKt ePsf]df wGojfb 

lbg rfxG5' / cfufdL lbgx?df klg lg/Gt/ ;xof]u kfpg] ljZjf; /fv]sf] 5' . 

  

o; sDkgL tyf cfof]hgfsf] cfly{s sf/f]af/ ;+rfng Pj+ sf]if k|jfx ug]{ l;nl;nfdf dxTjk"0f{ 

;xof]u k'¥ofpb}+ cfPsf sd{rf/L ;+rosf]if, Pe/]i6 a}+s ln=, g]kfn OGe]i6d]G6 a}+s ln=, ;flgdf 

a}+s ln=, lxdfnog a}+s ln=nufotsf ljQLo ;+:yfx?df  d xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . 

 

cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f / ;+rfng;DaGwL sfo{df ;xof]u / ;b\efj b]vfpb} cfpg' ePsf cfof]hgf 

j/k/sf ;Dk"0f{ :yfgLojf;Lx?, :yfgLo lgsfosf kbflwsf/Lx?, jg pkef]Qmf ;ldltx?, cfdf 

;d"xx?, o'jf Snj, z}lIfs ;+:yf, ;/f]sf/ ;ldltx? / k|ToIf jf k/f]If?kdf ;xof]u ug'{x'g] 

a'l4hLlj ju{ / kqsf/ ldqx?nfO{ klg d wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . 

 



dWo ef]6]sf]zL hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8sf] ;ftf}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf k|:t't ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg @)&$÷)&% 
 

o; cfof]hgfsf] k|f/lDes cWoog z'? ePb]lv xfnsf] cj:yf;Dd Nofpg ;xof]u k'¥ofpg] 

g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f tyf lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgLsf sd{rf/Lx?df xflb{s wGojfb lbg 

rfxG5' . 

 

cfof]hgfnfO{ o; r/0f;Dd ;kmntfk"j{s NofO{ k'¥ofpg cgj/t?kdf lqmofzLn o; sDkgL 

tyf cfof]hgfsf ;a} sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . ;fy} cfof]hgfsf] cWoog Pj+ 

lgdf{0fsf] qmddf k|ToIf jf k/f]If?kdf ;xof]u ug'{ x'g] ;a}nfO{ wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . 

 

o; cfof]hgfnfO{ k|ToIf jf k/f]If?kdf ;xof]u ug'{ x'g] l;Gw'kfNrf]s lhNnfsf ;ef;bx?, 

ljleGg /fhg}lts bnsf g]tf tyf sfo{stf{x?, ;/f]sf/jfnf ;+3 ;+:yf, lzIfs, ljBfyL{, 

;dfh;]jL, gful/s ;dfh, kqsf/, a'l4hLla, lhNnfsf ;/sf/L lgsfox?, ;'/Iff 

lgsfox?nufot ;Dk"0f{ ;/f]sf/jfnfx?Kf|lt o; sDkgLsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s cfef/ k|s6 ub{5' . 

 

o; cfof]hgfsf] ;kmn sfof{Gjog ug{sf] nflu k|f/Deb]lv xfn;Dd ;xof]u k'¥ofpg' ePsf 

;~rfns ;ldltsf ;b:ox?, lrlnd] hnljB't sDkgLsf 6«]8 o"lgog, g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fsf 

6«]8 o"lgog Pj+ ;+3 ;+u7gx?, sd{rf/L ;~ro sf]ifsf lqmofzLn 6«]8 o"lgogx? nufot ;a} 

sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . 

 

dWo ef]6]sf]zL hnljB't sDkgLsf] ljQLo Joj:yfkgdf ;xof]u / ;b\efj /fVg] sd{rf/L 

;+rosf]if tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?k|lt cfef/ JoQm ub{5' . 

 

cGTodf, ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] sDkgL / sDkgL ;~rfns ;ldltk|lt b]vfpg' ePsf] 

;xof]u, ;b\efj / ljZjf;sf] lgldQ d pxfFx?k|lt xflb{s wGojfb 1fkg ug{ rfxG5' / cfufdL 

lbgx?df klg o;/L g} lg/Gt/ ;fy lbg'x'g]5 eGg] cfzf JoQm ub{5' . 

 

wGojfb, 

 

cWoIf 

dWo ef]6]sf]zL hnljB't sDkgL ln= 

dxf/fhu+h, sf7df8f}+ . 

ldlt @)&%÷)*÷@^ ut] . 



dWo ef]6]sf]zL hnljB't sDkgL lnld6]8sf] ;ftf}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf k|:t't ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg @)&$÷)&% 
 



a member fhn of ASNAF Group & SBC Global Alliance

M.G.S. &Associates
Chartered Accountants

Report of the Independent Auditor to the Shareholders of Madhya Bhotekoshi

|alavidyut Company Limited.

We have audited the financial statements of Madhya Bhotekoshi Jalavidyut Company
Limited for the year ended 32 Ashadh 2075 (16 July 2018). The financial reporting
framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable iaws and Nepal
Financial Reporting Standards. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might
state to"the company's members those matters we are required to state to them in a
Report of the Auditors and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law,
we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the
company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions
we have formed.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management of the company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of
these financial statements in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards
(NFRS) that comply with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). This
responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and
applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

Scope of the Audit of the Financial Statements
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the

GPO Box:8347, Kathrndndu, I\Iepal, TeUFax: +977-1-4102754, E-mail:mgs@rngs.com.np
Located at: 723/67, Tankaprasad Ghurntt Sadak, Anannnagar (Eastern Gate oJ Singhdurbar), Kathmandu-29, Nepal

SBC Global
Alliance



overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects the

financial position of Madhya Bhotekoshi Jalavidyut Company Limited as of 32 Ashadh
2075 (1.6 July 2018), Statement of Profit or Loss Account & Other Comprehensive
Income and its Statement of Cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Nepal Financial Reporting Standards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
We believe that our audit provides reasonable basis for our opinion. In accordance with
the Section 115(3) Companies Act, 2063, we report that:

a. We have audited all information and explanations; we have obtained all
inJormation and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our explanations.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by the Companies Act have
been kept by the Company to state the fair presentation of its transactions.

c. Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss & Other
Comprehensive Income and Statement of Cash Flow Statement provided to us
have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards and
these statements are in agreement with the books of accounts maintained by the
Company.

d. In our Opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us and from our examination of the books of the accounts
of the Company, we have not come across the cases where the board of directors

r or any member thereof or any employees of the company have acted contrary to
the provision of the prevailing law, or caused loss or damage to the company or
committed any misappropriation of the properties of the Company.

e. In our Opinion, the business of the Company has been conducted satisfactorily
and within its authority.

CA. Dhruba Adhikari
Partner

Date:- 14ft November 2018 (28r. Kartik 2075)
Place:Kathmandu



Madhya Bhotekoshi Jalavidyut Company Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As at 32nd Ashadh 2075 (16 July 2018)

Non Current Assets
Propelty, Plant and E,quipment

Capital Work in Progless

Current Assets

In\/entot'y 2

Prepaynrents 3

Advanccs, Deposits and Othcl Asset 4.1

Cash and Cash Equivalents

50 I ,848,1 88

4,609,321 ,517
5,11 1,1 69,705

219,903

215,9t3
992.547,2'7 |

276,084,226

424,143,214
2,954,105,901

3;78,249,Ll5

161,309

188,252

1,124,472,126

296,782,375

1,421,604,A62

4t 5,566,450

1,142,433,286

L,557,999,736

209,01 8

152,762

1,1 30,593,853
, 334,042,244

1,464,997,871

1.1

1.2

4.2

1,269,067,312
Totaf Assets 6,380.237.017 4,799.853,t77 3,022.997.613

Equity and Liabilities

Equity
Share Capital

Retained Earnings

Total Equity

Non Current Liabilities
Other Non Curfent Liabilities
Long Ter-m Loans

Provisions

Current Liabilities
Trade and Other Payables

Total Liabilities

5

6

7

8

3,060,000,000

(127,8s2,576)

2,932,147,424

3,347,905,410

918,338

3,348,823,749

99.265,845

3,448,089,593

2,870,500,000

(rrr,896,97t)
2,758,603,029

1,980,019,554

949,455

l,980,969,009

60,281,140

2,047,250,148

2,431,239,500

(e0,873,78e)

2,340,365,711

659,553,027

591 ,056
660,144,082

22,487,820

682,631,902

and Liabilities

halcal

Menrber

Harara.i Neupane

Chairman

MCS & Associates,

Chartered Accountanl

64-1oo
'fom Lal Subedi

Chief Finance Ofl rcer

/rA-z
.b>/

......t...........
Mani Kumal Kafle
Chief Executivc O1'1lcer'

Tulasi Ram

Member

Date : l4thNovember 20 l8 (28tr' Kanik 2075)



Madhya Bhotekoshi Jalavidyut Company Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 32nd Ashadh 2075 (16 July 2018)

lncome
Revenue fiom Sale of Blectricity

Expenses

Administrative and Other Operating Expenses

Depreciation

Operating Profit/ (Loss)

Finance Income

Othel lncome
Finance Charge

Prolit/ (Loss) belbre Tax
Less: Tax

Current l'ax
Def'erred Tax Inconre (Expense)

l0
t.l

11

l2
13

25,617,057

1,342,241

(27,019,297)

t2,901,781

5,170,370
(7,014,458)

(15,955,605)

25,350,056

1,592,060

(26,942,116)

6,908,087

r 58,520

(1,147,67 4)

(21,023,182)

NRs.

Net Profit/ (Loss) l'or the Year (15,955,605) (21,023,182\

Earnings Per Share

Basic (Net Profit/(Loss)/Share Capital
Diluted

Other Comprehensive Income:
Chauges in revaluatior.r sLrrplus

Actuarial Gain (Loss) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans

Gains and Losses on financial assets measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income

Income Tax relating to itens that will not be reclassified
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year

(0.01)
(0.01)

(0.0 r)
(0.01)

Iotal Comprehensive Income (15.955.605) (2r.023.1821

Mernber

Member

Lal Shrestha

Tom Lal Subedi

Chief Finance Officer

Date : l4'r'November 20 I 8 (28tr' Kartik 2075)

Member

Braj Bhushan Chaudhary
Member

;;, P";";;n,.,in.
MembeJ

Hararaj Neupane

Chairman

As per our repo

of cven date

C.A.
MGS & Associates,

Chartered Accountanl

-grAri,'":r:

^.A- -XY......(....:...............
Mani Kumar Kafle

Chief Executivc Offlcer



Madhya Bhotekoshi Jalavidyut Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 32 Ashadh 2075 (16 July 2018)

Cash Flow from C)perating Activities
Profit before Tax
Adiustments
Depreciation

lncome from Investment and Bank Deposit
Finance Chalge

Movements in Working Capital
(lncrease)/Decrease in Inventory
(l ncrease)/Decrease in Prepayments

(lncrease)/Decrease in Advances, Deposits and

Other Receivables

Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade anf other payable

lncome Taxes Paid

(r5,955,605)

7,t71,496

7,014,458

(58,5e4)

(27,661)

t31,924,856
(3I,tl7)

31,970,247

(21,023,182)

11,289,528

1,147,674

47,709
(35,490)

6,121 ,726
358,400

36,64s,646

Total Adjustments 177,963,685 55,575,193
Net Cash florv from Operating Activities (A) 162.008.080 34,552,011
Cash Flow flom Investing Activities
Increase in Property, Plant and Equipnrent
Increase in CWIP
Proceeds from Sale ofAsset
Decrease/ (lncrease) in Investment

Income fiom Investment and Bank Deoosit

(84,876,469.62)
(t,337,329,760.2s)

(19,866,291.72)

(1,712,286,088.20)

Net Cash Flow from lnvesting Activities (B) (1,422,206,230) (1r732,152,380)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
lncrease/ (Decrease) in Canital r 89,s00,000 439,260,500
Increase/ (Decrease) in Long Term Borrowi l,050,000,000 1,221,080,000

Net Increase in Cash (A+B+C) (20,698,149) (37,259,869\
Cash at Beginning of the Year 296,782,375 334,012,244

x
Tulasi Ram Dhal<al

Member

Member

Tom Lal Subedi

Chief Finance Officer

Date : l4'l'November 201 8 (28t|' Kartik 2075)

-Braj Bhushan Chaudhary

Member

Lekha Nath l(oirala
Member

Member

,FI
i\4ani Kurnar Kafle
Chief Executive Officer

MGS & Associates,

Char:tered Accountant

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities ( C ) 1,239,500,000 1,660,340,500

h at the End of the Year'

As per our repor{;"
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Madhya Bhotekoshi Jalavidyut Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended 32nd Ashadh 2075 (16 July 2018)

Note 2: Inventories

Nole 4. l: Advances. lreDosi(s and ()ther Assets N l{s.

Adva n ccs

Enrployee Loan/Advances

Advance Tax (on Bank Interest)

Andritz Hydro

Guangxi lJydroelectric Construction B urcaLl

Other Advances

5 74.250

4,237,392

20,1.970.90 |

7-s6,5 r3,905

198,625

2,845,6t5
343,955,141

756,5 13,905
) 7q5

93, I 50

I,809,402

362.291.382

756,527,405

I 50.000

S u b-total 966,296,448 l,l 03,51 6,686 I,l 20,871,338
Dcposits

Deposif

SindhLrpalchok District Olljce
24,092,045

927.777

I 7,9 r 0,683

3 .041.7 5'7

5,037,329
4.68s. l 86

Sub-total 25,019J22 20.9s5.410 9,722.515

Other Assets

Defbrred Share lssue Expenditure r.23 1.500

Sub-totrl r .231 .500

Grand l otrl 992,547 ,27 | 1.124,412,126 | , I J0.59J,85J

Note 4.2: Cash and Cash Equivalcnts
Balancc With Banks

Everest llank Ltd

Nepal Investnrerlt Bank L,td

Hinrala)'arr Bank Ltd

Sauinra Bank l-td

x

r 9"65 | ,828
t.924,842

t7,458,524

2 3 7.019.012

)6q 44't 1)(\

22,868,751

4.469,3 04

R )41 4\O

325,189,790

6r 1,004

ry



Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 32nd Ashadh 2075 (16 July 2018)

Share Capital

6,2 I 0,000,000

2,750,000,000

t,239,500

Authorized Capital
621,00,000 Shares @) RS 100 each

lssued Capitrl
600,00,000 Shares @, Rs 100 each

Paid tlp Cnpilal
10.600.000 Shares 2 Rs 100 each

Note 6: Retained Earni

Opcning Balance

Adjustrnents lbr NF-RS

Opcning Balancc (Rcstated)

Net Prollt a lter tax

(r l 1,896,971

(t il,896,971
( I 5,9s5,605

Adjustmenls for rcvenue gxpenscs capitalised
Finace charge lbr retention nroney lbr period before

(5,30 | ,27 |

2,73 r,080,000

616.825.410

I ,681,080,000
298,939,554

460,000,000
t99,5s3.027

Note 8: Provisions

K JCL

Note 9: 'l'rade and Other Pa

Retention Mone1,

SecLrrity Dcposit

Payable to employccs

Other Liabilities I 7. | 65.750

qq iaftftqqft$rFTft ktue.



Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 32nd Ashadh 2075 (16 July

Note l0: Administrative and Other

st {s
,9

re ql2ettt qcht$Fqfr frft?r



Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 32nd Ashadh 2075 (16 July 2018)

Note I l: Finance Income

Note 12 : Other lncome

Note l3: Finance

p& JcL

H'ffi.-*nSqqfi hmzr



Madhya Bhotekoshi Jalavidyut Company Ltd.

Maharaj gunj, Kathmandu

Explanatory Notes FY 2017-18 (2074175)

l. General Information of the Company
Madhya Bhotekoshi Jalavidyut Company Ltd (MBJCL or the Company) was incorporated in 2067

BS with the objective of hydroelectricity generation through optimal utilization of resources available

within the country. The Company is registered with the Office of the Company Registrar as a Public

Limited Company.

Chilime Hydropower company Limited (CHPCL) holds majority ownership with 37,o/o shareholding.

Remaining 63% shareholding is from Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA), four local companies, Local

public of project Affected District, Depositors of EPF, Employees of Promoter companies & EPF,

and General Public.

The detailed structure of Equity of the company is given as below:

Capital Structure Qf MBJCT

!.51"*- 6etreral Fublia

1S9€- Fuhllc (

.sl*rihu$ x$e h*l+k
s.itirr ft*1

19,5K-Depasit.ers ol
EFF

37 9$ -{h}fhyre:

uvtlrnpol*sr
{: $wr !}.lr"rY L irili td?d



'l'he Company is handling the project of Middle Bhotekoshi Hydroelectric Project (MBKHEP) with

102 MW installed capacity power plant. The construction of project was started on February 11,2014

(2070110128).'Ihe project is located in Barhabise Municipality & Bhotekoshi Gaunpalika. It has

entered into an agreement with NEA for bulk electricity supply at rates agreed upon in Power

Purchase Agreement (PPA). The annual energy generation from the plant is estimated to be

approximat ely 5 42,297,900 KWh.

2. Statement of Compliance
The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting

Standards OFRS) to the extent applicable and as published by the Accounting Standards Board

(ASB) Nepal and is approved by the I 87th Meeting of Board of Directors held on l4rh November 201 8

(281h l(artik 2075) and have been recommended for approval by shareholders in the 7th Annual

Ceneral Meeting.

3. IFRIC 12 Considerations
The company has considered applicability of IFRIC 12 Service Concession Agreement, issued by

International Accounting Standard Board (IASB) for preparation and presentation of financial

statements. Madhya Bhotekoshi Jalavidyut Company Ltd. (MBJCL), after due consideration has not

applied IFRIC l2 white preparing these financial statements on the following grounds.

The company sells electricity to Nepal Etectricity Authority at price independent of the price

chargecl by NE,A to general public. NEA for the ultimate sale of electricity is bound by the

rates determined by Electricity Tariff Commission set up by the government, whereas NEA
purchases electricity on the basis of different commercial agreement with the power

producers. Electricity l-ariff Commission does not determine the rate at which NEA

purchases or has to purchase from the power producers. There have been instances where the

rates charged by NEA to the general public is lower than it paid to some of the power

producers.

The license agreement with Department of Electricity Development (DoED) fbr Middle

Bhotekoshi Hydroelectrii Project being developed by MBJCL does not obligate the company

to sell electricity to NEA of any specific buyer'

The company does not receive any specific concession for the use of the natural resource. The

company has to pay to the government for the use of the natural resources in the form of
royalty.

The company under Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) sells energy to NEA and not directly

to the general public.

Though the project is to be transferred to the government at the end of the licence period the

legal iitle of the project is lvitlr the company, including the control of access to the project

a,

b.

d.

e.
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site. In addition the company has right to pledge the assets as lien for availing finances from

fi nancial institutions.

4. Basis of Preparation and Reporting Pronouncements

T'he Company has, for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements, opted to adopt Nepal

Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs) from the erstwhile Nepal Accounting Standards (NASs) both

pronounced by Accounting Standards Board (ASB) Nepal. NFRS was pronounced by ASB Nepal as

effective on September 13, 2013.

This is company,s first-time adoption of NFRS with transition date of 2073-04-01. The first NFRS

adopted financial statement is prepared in accordance with NFRS - 1, First Time Adoption of NFRS'

The relevant financial and disclosure impacts have been detailed and disclosed in relevant sections of

the Financial Statements. Specific reconciliation with the previously published Financial Statements

and the impact of changes in application of new standards have been disclosed under the First Time

Adoption section, Note-7.I Corresponding figures are restated and reclassified wherever it is required

by NFRS.

NFRS 9 - Financial Instruments has been issued but is not effective until further notice' For the

reporting of financial instruments, NAS 32 Financial Instruments, Presentation, NAS 39 Financial

lnstruments recognition and Measurements and NFRS 7 Financial Instruments - Disclosures have

been applied. A significant impact on classification and measurement including impairment of

financial instruments, may arise as a result of application of NFRS 9.

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been

issued by IASB after the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. Those only become

applicable when ASB Nepal incorporates them within NFRS'

5. AccountingConvention
The Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention except for certain

financial elements that have been measured at fair value, wherever NFRS requires or allowed such

measLtrement. The fair values, wherever used, are discussed in relevant Notes'

The Financial Statements are prepared on accrual basis'

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The company has a reasonable

expectation that it has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable

future.

6. Presentations
Presentation CurrencY
'l'he Company operate within the jurisdiction of Nepal. Nepalese Rupees ORs) is the presentation

and functional currency of the Company. Accordingly, the Financial Statements are prepared and

presented in Nepalese Rupees and rounded off to the nearest Rupee.
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qdfiRfrZl

w



Rearrangement and Reclassification
The figures for previous years are rearranged, reclassified and/or restated wherever necessary for the

purpo* of facilitating comparison. Appropriate disclosures are made wherever necessary'

Statement of Financial Position
The elements of Statement of Financial Position other than equity is presented in order of their

lifuidity by considering current and non-current nature which are further detailed in relevant sections'

statement of Profit or Loss and other comprehensive Income

The elements of Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income has been prepared

using classification 'by function' method. The details of revenue, expenses? income, gains and/ or

losses have been disclosed in the relevant section of this notes'

Earnings per share has been disclosed in the face of 'statement of Profit or Loss and Other

Comorehensive lncome' in accordance with the NAS 33'

Statement of Cash Flows
The statement of Cash Flows has been

grouped under three major categories

investing activities and Cash flows from

Statements of Changes in EquitY
disclosing changes in each elements of

time adoption of NFRS has been adjusted

prepared using indirect method and the activities has been

(Cash flows from operating activities, Cash flows from

financing activities) in accordance with NAS 07'

The Statements of Changes in Equity has been prepared

equity. The effect of changes in equity due to effect of first

and disclosed as NFRS Reserve in the opening NFRS SFP'

7. Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates

Accounting Polices

T'he Company, under NFRS, is required to apply accounting policies to most appropriately suit its

circumstances and operating environment. The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity

with the Policy requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions in respect of the

application of accounting poticies and the reporled amounts of assets, liabilities, income and

expenses.

Specific accounting policies have been included in the relevant notes for each item of the Financial

Siatements. The effett and nature of the changes, if any, have been disclosed'

Accounting Estimates
The preparation of Financial Statements in line with NFRS requires management to make estimates

and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent

assets and liabilities at the date of Financial Statements and the reported amounts of revenue and

expenses during the reporting period.

Management has applied estimation in preparing and presenting the Financial Statements' The

estimates and the uncrerrying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revision to accounting

estimates are recognised inihe period in which the estimates are revised, i1'the revisions affect only
. -m^-A

that period;they are recognised in the period of revision and thl future periods if the revisions a
--.lj

both current and future Periods.
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Specific accounting estimates have been included in the relevant section of the notes wherever the

estimates have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if
any.

Notes

l. Property, Plant and EquiPment
property, plant and Equipment (PPE) are those tangible assets used for generation and supply of

.n.rgy, for administrative purpose or for rentals to others. These are recognised as PPE, if and only

if it is probable that future (i.e. for more than one accounting period) economic benefits associated

with the items will flow to the Company; and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

ppE are stated in the SFp at their cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment

losses, if applicable.

Cost

The initial cost of ppEs includes purchase price and directly attributable cost to bringing the asset to

the location and conditions necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by

management. Subsequent costs that do not qualify the recognition criteria under NAS l6 are expensed

as and when incurred.

NAS l6 and IFRIC I require cost of pPE to include the estimated cost for dismantling and removal

of the assets and restoring the site on which they are located. Management perceives that such costs

are difficult to estimate and considering the past practice the amount of such costs will not be material

to affect the economic decision of the user as a result of such non- inclusion. Therefore, asset

retirement obligation has not be recognised.

Depreciation
The managemeltt has estimated that the cost equals depreciable amount of the asset and thus the cost

is systematically allocated based on the expected useful life of an asset. ltems of property, plant and

equipment are depreciated in full in the year of acquisition'

tf an item of ppE consists of several significant components with different estimated useful lives and

if the cost of each component can be measured reliably, those components are depreciated separately

over their individual useful lives.

The residualvalues, useful lives and the depreciation methods of assets are reviewed atleast annually'

and if expectations differ from previous estimates, changes are made in the estimates and are

accounted for as a change in accounting estimates in accordance with NAS 8'

If the management considers the assets have an indefinite useful life, no arnortisation / depreciation

is charged.

De-recognition
Assets that have been decomrnissioned or identified as damaged beyond economic repair or rendered

useless due to obsolescence, are derecognised whenever identified. On disposal of an item of PPE or

Aat'i4



when no economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal, the carrying amount of an item is

derecognised. The gain or loss arising from the disposal of an item of PPE is the difference between

net disposalproceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of that item and is recognised in the Statement

ofProfit or Loss.

1.1 Change in classification, useful Lives and Depreciation Method

1.1.1 Re-classification
Assets have been reclassified wherever required for compliance with NFRS. Capital work in progress,

are assets that are in the process of construction or installation have been reported under PPE without

charging depreciation. These were previously being shown separately from property plant and

equipment.

The Company used to carry the costs of access road as a separate component of PPE even though

direct control and ownership of such road is not with the Company. However, under the provisions

of NFRS, costs that are directly attributable to bringing asset to the location and condition necessary

for it to be capable of operating in manner intended are to be included in the cost of PPE' Therefore,

once the project is completed and depreciation on project assets is started, the cost of access road will

be systematically apporlioned to the assets at the generation site as directly attributable cots.

1.1.2 Estimation of Useful Lives and Depreciation Method used

The useful life of assets has been reassessed and adjusted as at the date of opening NFRS SFP.

Depreciation method has been selected considering the pattern of inflow of economic benefits to the

organization and thereby depreciated using Diminishing Balance Method (DBM)'

T'he project is still in construction and, therefore, the depreciation on Project assets have not been

started and estimation of life of project assets is not viable'
.*

However, the Company has estimated the life pleted assets of as follows:ofcom
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Depreci
ation
Rate

Depreciation
Method
Applied

Usefu DePreciatio DePreciat
I Life n Method ion Rate

(In ApPlied
years

)
- Norte
- None

- Norte

20 DBM 5

35 DBM 2

- None

DBM

DBM

None

DBM

None

DBM

DBM

DBM

DBM

DBM

Usefu
I Life
(rn

years

)
35

20

35

None

DBM

DBM

None

DBM

DBM

None

DBM

None

DBM

DBM
DBM
DBM

DBM

None
None

5

2

30 3.33

t5

t5

25

25

20

l5

l5 1

1

4

4

5

7

7

4

4

5

7

15

25

25
tn

15

q* 
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1.1.3 Useful life of Electromechanical Works
'l'he assets under Electromechanical Works heading comprise of various components and sub-

component which have different useful lives.

The electromechanical assets will be grouped, and life will be estimated once the project rvill be

completed. Management has estimated the useful lives as follows;

Other notes on PPE

1.1.4 Land
Land properties with ownership docurnents (i.e. in occupation arid with valid documentation) have

been recognised meeting the asset recognition criteria'

f,and under BOOT Arrangement
MBJCL has obtained the licence for operation from the Ministry of Energy for a period of 35 years

(i.e. from 2070-0g-lg to 2105-08-17), therefore the useful life of assets of the project cannot

exceed 35 years even if the economic life of the asset is more as the entire generation unitneeds

to be transferred to the Government of Nepal at the end of this licence term.

Location Area Cost upto 2074-75 (NRs.)

266-12-t-3
(Ropa ni-Aana-Paisa-Dam)

376,311 ,915Barhabise
Gaunpalika

Municipality and Bhotekoshi

Turbine 50

40

30

Ancillary Equiptnent 50

40

35

30

z5

15

Generator 30

Power Transformels 30

Station Transformers & Other
Transformers

30

66KV Switchgear EquiPment 50

Relay & Control switchboards 30

20

Cables 50

35

30Instrument'fransfomers 30

12 KV Switchgear 40
Miscellaneous
Materials

40

Low Voltaee Distribution Panel 50

35

l5

Lightning Arrestor Steel Structures 50

Storage Battery & BatterY Charger l5
Communication
Equipment

20

15Groundine Material 50
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Depreciation on these assets commence when these assets are ready for their intended use. These

items are shown at cost and disclosed as CWIP under PPE.

A1 the costs directly related to the development of the projects are charged to the CWIP and carried

until the assets are ready to be used to be recognised under property plant and equipment. Any

charges are subsequently transferred to CWIP as they directly and indirectly contribute toward

creation of those assets (also referNqLe_12).Expenses that are of administrative nature are also

included in the cost of CWIP as these expenses are considered directly attributable to the project

cost by the Management.

1.1.7 Restriction on PPE

MBJCL has obtained the licence for operation from the Ministry of Energy for aperiod of 35 years

(i.e. from 2070-0g-l g to 2105-08-17), the useful life ofassets ofthe project cannot exceed 35 years

even if the economic life of the asset is more. After the end of 35 years of operation, MBJCL will

have to transfer the entire generation unit to Government of Nepal under BOOT provision.
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The above statement of Property, Plant and Equipment comprise assets of both project office and

corporate office. The assets of Project office are directly related with the project and the

depreciation on the project site assets form part of project cost and, therefore, capitalized to Capital

Work in Progress. However, on the other hand, depreciation on assets of corporate office is of

administrative nature and hence expensed off to Income Statement.

The details of depreciation capitalized and expensed off to Income Statement is as follows:
(NRs.)

9.697.468 5,829,255

1,592,060 1,342,241

11,289,528 7,111,496

1.3 Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment

1.3.1 Application of Impairment Tests

lmpairment of an item of PPE is identified by comparing the carrying amount with its recoverable

amount. Ii individual asset does not generate future cash flows independently of other assets'

recoverability is assessed on the basis of cash generating unit (CCU) to which the asset can be

allocated.

At each reporling date, the Company assesses r,vhether there is any indication that an asset may

have been impaired. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount is determined' The

recoverable amount of a CCU is determined at the higher of fair value less cost to sell on disposal

and value-in-use. Generally recoverable amount is determined by means of discounted cash flows

unless it can be determined on the basis of a market price. Cash flow calculations are supported by

past trencl and external sources of information and discount rate is used to reflect the risk specific

to the asset or CGU.

1.3.2 Impairment Indication

There has been no apparent indication of impairment of PPE taken as cash getterating units (CGU)'

The recoverability of econornic benefits from the existing PPE is considered more than the

carrying amount.

2. Inventory
lnventories are carried at the lower of cost or net realisable value (NRV)' Cost comprises of all

ee+s costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to

their present location and condition'

Cost is measured using First ln First Out (FIFO) method'

ra tHrft wftgir aq4 gna-



The details about inventory of the Company is as under:

200,783

19,120

219,903

JCI,

161,309

161,309

209,018

209,018

Store, Spare Parts and Loose To<lls

NAS I 6, paragraph 8 and 9 specifically says that,

. Spare parts and servicing equipment are usually carried as inventory and recognised in

Statement of Profit or Loss when consumed'

o Major spare parts and stand-by equiprnent qualify as PPE when an entity expects to use them

for more than one period.

. The standard does not prescribe the unit measure for recognition and judgement is to be applied

in determining what constitutes an item of PPE

Management determines that these stores and spare parts are of consumable nature and are held

for consumption in the production (generation) of electrical energy. These are either expected to

be used within one year or the economic values will be obtained when consumed. Therefore, these

stores, spare pafts and loosetools have been considered as inventory and presented accordingly'

3. Prepayments
T'hese are expenses paid for the peliod beyond the financial period covered by the finarlcial

statement. These will be charged off as expenses in the respective period for which such expenses

pertain to. MBJCL's prepayments pertain to insurance premium'

^f {til
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The details about Prepayments is as under: (NRs.)

4. Financial Instrument
The company classifies financial assets and financial liabilities in accordance with the categories

specified in NAS 32 and NAS 39.

4.1 Financial Instruments: Financial Assets

Financial asset is any asset that is:

(a) Cash

(b) An equity instrument of another entity;

(c) A contractual right:

i) To receive cash or another financial asset from another entity; or

ii) To exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions

that are potentially favourable to the entity; or

(d) A contract that will or may be settled in the entity's own equity instruments and is:

t (i) A non-clerivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to receive a variable number

of the entity's own equity instruments;

or

(ii) A derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount

of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of the entity's own equity instruments'

Financial assets are classified under four categories as required by NAS 39, namely,

o Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL),

. Held to Maturity,
o Loans and Receivables and

. Available fbr Sale

Fina'cial Assets of the Company comprises of Advances, Deposits, Other Receivables, Trade

Receivables and Cash/Bank Balances.
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T'hese instruments are interest bearing and non-interest bearing. Where interest component is
present, the implicit interest rate approximates effective interest rate. lt is assumed that the carrying
amount represents the amortised cost of the assets.

Loans and Receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market and it is expected that substantially all of the initial resource

will be recovered, other than because of credit deterioration.

Held to Maturity
Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that an entity intends and is able to hold to maturity and that do not meet the definition
of loans and receivables and are not designated on initial recognition as assets at fair value through
Profit or Loss or as Available for Sale. Held-to-maturity investments are measured at amortised
cost.

4.1.1 Advances, Deposits and Other Assets

T'hese comprise advances, deposits, prepayments and other Assets. Details are as given below:

Advances

Deposits

574,250

204,910,901

756,573,905

962,059,056

24,092,045
q)'7 )'71

25,019,322

lgg,625
1419\5 74'7

756,513,905
) -7q\

r,100,671,072

93,1 50

362,291J82

756,527,405

150,000

1,119,06I,937

17,910,683

3,044,157

20,955,440

(NRs.)

5,037,329

4,685,1 86

9,122,515

Other Assets

Other assets include share issue related expenses incurred during the year and deferred to next

year. Share capital rvas not recognised during the year and such deferred expen{iture will be

charged off to share capital once the share capitaI is recognised.

\

6

(NRs.)
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Details of such deferred expenditure is as follows:

1,231,500

1,231,500

Tax Deposits and Advance Tax
There is no tax deposits of the company for the year.

Details of advance tax is as follows:

Impairment of Advances, deposits and other receivables

lmpairment of advances, deposits and other receivables are tested if any indication is known.'fhe
Company lras a system of tracking the recoverability of these assets.

4.1.2 Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents inclucle deposits account balances maintained with banks and financial
institutions. These enable the Company to meet its short-term liquidity requirements.

The carrying amount of cash and cash eqLrivalents approximates their fair value. They are readily
convertible to known amount of cash and are subject to insignificant risk of change in value.
These balances have been used as Cash and Cash Equivalents for the presentation of Statement of
Cash Flows as well.
Banks and financial institution in Nepal arc closely regulated by the Nepal Rastra Bank. The
Company closely assesses the risks of thesc instruments and there is no apparent indication of
impairment of these balances.

The Company discourages the use and holdin
balances as on the reporting dates.

balances therefore there are no cash

4

4,237,392

4,237,392

2,845,615

2,845,615

--+Mn



The details of Cash and Cash Equivalents are given below:

19,651,82

1,924,842

n,458,524
237,049,032

276,084,226

269,444,320

22,868,751

4,459,304

296,182,375

(NRs.)

8,241,4

325,189,790

611,001

334,042,244

4.1.3 Risk Associated with Financial Assets
The Company closely monitors the risks associated with the financial assets. The Company has an
enterprise risk management system commensurate with the nature and the size of the business,
which the management considers sufficient to identify, manage and monitor risks.

4.2 Financial Instruments: Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is any liability thar is:

a) Contractual obligation:
(i) To deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity; or
(ii) To exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions
that are potentially unfavourable to the entity; or

b) A contract that will or may be settled in the entity's own equity instruments and is:

.. (i) A non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to deliver a variable number
of the entity's own equity instruments;

or
(ii) A derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount
of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of the entity's own equity instruments.

Financial Liabilities under NAS 39 are to be classified as Fair Value through Profit or Loss
(FVTPL) and those held at Amortised Cost. Currently the company holds retention deposit
amounts that required to be recorded at amortised cost.

4.2.1 Trade and Other Payables
Trade and other payables mainly consist of amounts the Company owes to suppliers and
government authority that have been invoiced or are accrued. These also include taxes due in
relation to the Company's role as an employer. l'hese amounts have been initially recognized at
cost and it is continued at cost as it fairly represents the value to be paid since it does not include
interest on payment. r l
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Detail schedule of trade and other payables is as follows:

82,1 00,095

17 ,165,150
99,265,845

5. Share Capital
The company's registered share capital structure is as follows:

32.03.2075
(16.07.2018)

6,210,000,000

6,000,000,000

3,060,000,000

3,060,000,000

31.03.2074
(rs.07.2017)

6,21 0,000,000

2,750,000,000

2,870,500,000

2,870,500,000

56,800,232

200,000

17,621

3,263,29'7

60,28I,140

(NRs.)

78,165,012

200,000

4,122,909

22,497,920

(NRs.)

0r.04.2073
(76.07.2016)

6,210,000,000

2,750,000,000

2,431,239,500

2,431,239,500

It is the Company's policy to net off share issue expenses with the capital collected under NFRS.
However, the Conlpany's share capital has not been adjusted for such expenses as they pertain to
periods of non-adjusting events of the Company and will be net off from share capital in
subsequent year where share capital is recogniscd. Therefore, share issue expenses incurred for the
year is deferred and will be settled oncethe share capital is recognised.

c\ - -.,\-
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Retained Earnings

The details of retained earnings is as given below:

Adjustments for NFRS (NRs.)

(5,301,271)

(120,556)

(6,021,827)

6. First Time Adoption of NFRS

7.1 Significant changes from the policies adopted in the past

Significant changes from the accounting policies adopted under previous GAAP (erstwhile Nepal
Accounting Standards) and the adoption of NFRS has been disclosed in the respective segments,
including the impact. The detailed impact disclosure is siven berow:

x

(tlt,g96,97l')

(111,896,971)

( I 5,955,605)

(127,852,576)

(NRs,)

(84,851,962)

(6,021,921)

(90,873,789)

(21,023,192)

(111,896,971)

Y
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7.1.1 Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position reported for 01.04.2073 due to the
adoption of NFRS

1,570,592,005

415,566,450

1,155,025,554

11464,997,977

209,01 g

152,162

I , I 30,593,853

334,042,244

3,035,589,992

2,346,387,539

2,431,239,500

(84,851,962)

660,144,092

659,553,027

591,056

29,059,261

29,058,261

689,202,343
3,035,589,882

(12,592,269)

(12,592,269)

(12,592,269)

(6,021,827)

(6,021,821)

(6,570,441)

1,557,999,736

475,566,450

1,142,433,296

1,464,9971817

209,01 g

152,762

1,130,593,953

334,042,244

3,022,997,613

2,340,365,711

2,431,239,5A0
(90,873,799)

660,144,092

659,553,027

591,056

22,4911920

22,487,820

682,631,,902

3,022,997,613

F:STD n10 /
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Adjustments to the opening NFRS statement of Financial position:

Credited

CWIP
Guest expenses

Donation

Ceremonial Expenses

Consulting Expenses
(Lahmeyer)
Powerhouse Equipment and
Machinery (Andritz)
Retention Deposit

Revenue nature expenses was capitalized
now reversed

Discounting future payable amount of
retention deposit

Finance charges of discounted retention

2,902,712

2,383,191

t5.368

1.747.855

5 54? 14)

720,556

qq frH{?iqqt{RrFqff



7.1.2 Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position reported for 31.03.2074 due to the
adoption of NFRS

NRs.)

3,424,964,899
4)4 1A? )1t

3,000,821 ,674

1,421,604,062
161,309

188,252

1,124,472,126

296,192,375

4,846,569,950

2,766.311.638

2,870.500,000
(r04,r28,362)

1,980,969,009

1 ,980,01 9,5 54

949,455

99,228,303

99,228,303

2,080,197,312
4,846,568,950

(46,715,773)

(46,115,173)

(46,715,773)

(1,168,609)

(7 ,168,609)

(38,947,164)

(38,941,164)

(38,947,164)

(46,715,773)

3,378,,249,115

424,143,214

2,954,105,901

1,421,644,062

161,309

188,252

1,124,412,726

296,792,375

4;799,853,177

2,758.603,029

2,870,500,000

(111,896,971)

1,980,969,009

1,980,019,554

949,455

60,291,140

60,281,140

214411250,L48

l,lgg,gst,tll
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Adjustments to the NFRS Statement of Financial Position:

Credited

CWIP
Guest expenses

Donation

Ceremonial Expenses

CWIP
Consulting Expenses
(Lahmeyer)
Main Civil Work
(Guangxi)
Powerhouse Equipment
and Machinery
(Andritz)

Retention Deposit

CWIP

Revenue nature expenses was
capitalized now re versed

Discounting future payable
amount of retention deposit

{1 5 ?A?
J LJ)J 

' 
J

12,015

11,700

17,927,160

9,462,181

6,734,450

1,14'7 ,67 4

6,021,927

6,570,441

Fi nance charges of d iscounted
retention deposit

Opening Entry of 2Q73-04-01

s

rq 'lrdrft 
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7.1.3 Reconciliation of Statement of Profit or Loss reported for 31.03.2074 due to the
adoption of NFRS

(26,343,008)

(24,150,948)

(1,592,060)

(26,343,008)

6,909,087

1 58,520

(19,276,400)

(19,276,400)

Adjustments to the NFRS Statement of Financial Position:

(599,108)

(599, r 08)

(599, I 08)

(l ,147 ,67 4)

(1,746,782)

(1,746,782)

(26,942,116)

(25,350,056)

( I,592,060)

(26,942,116)

6,908,097

I 58,520

(1 ,1 41 ,67 4)

(21,023,182)

(21,023,182)

Credited
CWIP
Guest expenses

Donation

Ceremonial Expenses

Retention Deposit

Revenue nature expenses was
capital ized nor,v reversed

Finance charges of discounted retention

515,393

12,0l|5

I 1,700

t,141,674

7. Employee Benefits
The company provides employee benefits in accordance to its by-laws in compliance with the local
laws and regulations. 'fhe employee benefit
emDlovment benefits.

lassified as current benefits and post-

,X/
tr/

JL
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8.1 Current Employee Benefits

Current period Employee benefit costs are as follows: (NRs.)

5,889,059

116,400

6,128,374

835,2gg

5gB,906

431,420

132,706

491,240

15,218,793

5,349,599

I 15,915

5,850,269

571,095

529,592

44 r,000

255,919

352,820

13,465,198

8.2 Post-Employment Benefits

The company has deputed 3 permanent employees of NEA and post-employment benefit will not
be incurred by the Company. Provident fund will be contributed for employee on contract basis.
For expenses of llxed contribution by the company, refer 4ot_e g.l

8.2.1 Others
Staff Loan facilities: The company does not provide loans to its staffs.

8. Income Tax
The company has adopted the policy of accounting and reporting tax related elements of Financial
Statements in accordance with NAS I 2 and it represenls current tax and deferred tax for the year.

9.1 Current Tax

Current tax payable (or recoverable) is based on the taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit
differs from the profit reported in the Statement of Profit or Loss, because some item of income or
expense are taxable or deductible in diff'erent years or may never be taxable or deductible.

'l'he Company is still in the phase of construction because of which it has no obligation for current
tax' The company has been granted l00oh tax holiday for l0 years and 50%o tax holiday for
subsequent 5 years after that starting from the date of generating electricity for commercial purpose
i.e.2076-12-28 BS (2020-04-10 AD) by the tax authorities under Income Tax Act,2058. However,
tlre company has provided for inconre tax liability pertaining to other incomes except electricity
income in accordance rvith the Income Tax Act,2058 enacted and as applicable in Nepal.

9.2 Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable in future arising from:

qla ilHfi -qqRgr sqfr hft*



a. Temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
Financial Statements and the correspond ing tax bases used in computation of taxable profit.

b. Unused tax losses andlor

c. Unused tax credits.

Currently, The Company has not recognized deferred tax due to its accurnulated loss and the
project is still in construction phase.

9. Long Term Loan
MBJCL has obtained long term loan fbr project construction lrom Employees provident Fund
(EPF) against corporate guarantee.

Amount owed by the Company to the EPF in relation to the loan is as follows: CNRs.)

2,73 1,090,000 I ,691,090,000
616,925,410 299,939,554

3,347,905,410 1,990,019,554

460,000,000

199,553,027

659,553,027

10. Provisions
When the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,
provisions are recognized only if it is probable that a transfer of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of oblieation can be made.

Provision upto 2074-75 is as follows: (NRs.)

11. Revenue from Sale of Electricity
The Company is still in construction phase and, therefore, commercial transaction has not been

918,338

918,339

JCt
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12. Administrative Expenses (Excluding Employee Benefit Expenses)

613,229
179,146

770,488
265,400
167,272
4]|,297

310,623

39,774

99,400

259,092
65,000

360,000

230.142
71 ,566

202,379
204,331

2g3,g1g
244,564

1,065,600

555,883

lr.llt
7,120

I ,100,000
310,750

7 5,409
1,912,860

92,500

930,51 I

25,677,057

605,950
l69,2g5
678J22
29,390

260,070
/tt {'\'\

493,697
5,07 5

344,379

104,400
1,975

318,679

984,590
137,054

, 360,000
))7 5)O

50,505

305,200
133,67 4

236,712
161,1 l0

1,191,058

606,708

37,485

1,941

1,037,500

293,900
73,428

1,847 ,520
522,500

599, I 08

25,350,056

13. Finance Income
Finance Income is cornprised of the interest income received or receivable from bank(s) on

ilq;i\ i\tq?'!



g07,7gl

12,907,781

14. Other Income
Other income comprises sale of tender form and other miscellaneous income. The details of other
income are presented as below: CNRs.)

5,170,370
5,170,370

158,520

158,520

15. Finance Charge
Finance charge comprise the interest component of retention money
Retention money payable in the future was discounted and recorded
interest cost is expensed off to income statement.

Finance charges details is as follows:

measured at amortised cost.

at amortised cost and annual

(NRs.)

7,014,459
7,014,458 1,147,674

16. Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Earnings per share has been disclosed on the face of 'statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income' in accordance with the NAS 33.

17. Related Parties
The Company identifies the following as its related parties:

18.1 Parent

Chilime Hydropower Company Limited (CHPCL) controls the Company through majority control
in its Board of Directors.

No any transactions took place with the

qgt fr}dft rr{i'{wtr eq.fr i\ft?B
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18.3 Key Management Personnel And Their Relatives

The Company considers its Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Project Manager (PM) to be Key

Management Personnel. The company has not conducted any transaction (other than payment of
employee benefits) with the Key Management Personnel or their relatives during the year.

Key Management Personnel compensation comprised the following:

Mr. 78,1 86.00

Kafle
Dr. Sunil Kumar Lama Project Manager

,:)i.

2,054,178.00

18.4 Employee Retirement Benefit Plans

The Company considers a retirement benefit plan to be a related party if the entity is a post-

employment defined benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Company or an entity

related to the Company. As the Company has not made any investments with respect to the liability

on account of defined benefit obligation, it does not have any related party with regards to Defined

Benefit Plan.

18.5 Other Matters

The Company has not entered into any related party transaction except those mentioned above.

18. Operating Segment
NFRS 8 Operating Segments requires particular classes of entities (essentially those with publicly

traded securities) to disclose information about their operating segments, products and services,

the geographical areas in which they operate, and their major customers.

The Company has only one reportable operating segment (both in terms of geography and

products) and therefore, identification, classification and disclosure of separate reportable

operating segments in accordance with NFRS 8 is not disclosed separately.

l9.Interim Reports
Interim reports have been publicly reported in accordance with the requirement of Securities Board

of Nepal (SEBON) and Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd. OJEPSE). These requirements are, materially
\

aligned with the requirements of NAS 34.

20. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

21.1 Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is identified as follows:

ot

:y/qR 6y)' \-



(a) A possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the entity; or

(b) A present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because:

(i) lt is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be

required to settle the obligation; or

(ii) The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

The Company discloses contingent liabilities unless the possibility of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits is remote. Followings are the details of contingent liabilities which
has the possibility of outflow of resources:

2l.l.l Contingent Liability due to extension in Commercial Date of Operation (COD):
As per section l0 of Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) entered into between the Company and
NEA, if the Company could not supply the agreed power to NEA, it will be penalised as per said
section. The Required Commercial date of Operation (RCoD) was agreed with NEA to be extended
to2076-12-28 BS from2074-03-01 BS on2074-03-01 BS.

However, no any agreement is entered into regarding waiver of penalties to be imposed by NEA
due to extention of CoD. Therefore, the company may have to incur substantial penalty amount
due to extension of CoD.

21.1.2 Contingent Liability due to irrevocable capital commitments:
The project has affected 5 local VDCs, for which it has committed to give Rs 30,00,000 per year
to each VDC untilthe completion of the project.

21.'1.3 Contingent Liability due to irrevocable Agreements:

t

r
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o; sDkgLsf] ;ftf}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf k]z ul/g] laz]if k|:tfj M  
 

sDkgLsf] k|aGw kqsf] bkmf * df ;+zf]wg M 

tk;Ln M 

;fljssf] Joj:yf xfn sfod ug{'kg{] ;+zf]wg ug{'kg{] sf/0f 

bkmf *M z]o/ vl/b jf x:tfGt/0f ug{ 

s'g} aGb]h eP ;f] s'/f M 

bkmf *M z]o/ vl/b jf x:tfGt/0f ug{ s'g} aGb]h eP ;f] s'/f M sDkgLsf] z]o/ vl/b 

laqmL jf x:tfGt/0f x'Fbf 

jf sf/f]af/ x'Fbf bflvn 

vf/]h ug]{ ;DaGwdf 

cfjZos Joj:yf / 

;/nLs/0f ug{ cfjZos 

ePsf]n] . 

s_ sDkgLsf] z]o/ k|rlnt sfg"gsf] 

clwgdf /lx JolQm, kmd{, sDkgL 

jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfnfO{ ljqmL ug{ 

;lsg]5 . 

 

v_ sDkgLsf] z]o/ rn ;DklQ ;/x 

k|rlnt sfg"gsf] clwgdf /lx 

vl/b laqmL jf x:tfGt/0f ug{ jf 

lwtf] aGws /fVg ;lsg] 5 . 

 

u_ ;j{;fwf/0fdf z]o/ hf/L u/]kl5 

z]o/ ;"lrs/0f u/fO{ k|rlnt 

sfg"g adf]lhd lwtf]kq ahf/ 

dfkm{t sf/f]jf/ x"g] Joj:yf 

ldnfO{g] 5 . 

s_ sDkgLsf] z]o/ k|rlnt sfg"gsf] clwgdf /xL s'g} klg JolQm, kmd{, sDkgL jf 

;+ul7t ;+:yfn] vl/b ug{ ;Sg]5 . 
 

v_ sDkgLsf] z]o/ k|rlnt sfg"gsf] clwgdf /xL rn ;DklQ ;/x vl/b ljlqm jf 

x:tfGt/0f ug{ jf lwtf]aGws /fVg ;lsg]5 . 
 

u_ sDkgLsf] z]o/ vl/b lalqm ePsf]df To:tf] z]o/ vl/b u/L lng] JolQmn] pQm z]o/ 

bflvn vf/]hsf] lgldQ sDkgLn] tf]s]sf] b:t'/ ;lxt tf]lsPsf] 9fFrfdf sDkgLsf] 

sfof{nodf lgj]bg lbg'kg{] 5 . To:tf] lgj]bg;fy vl/b ljlqm;Fu  ;DjlGwt lnvt 

/ z]o/ k|df0fkq ;d]t ;+nUg u/L k]z ug'{ kg{]5 . 
 

3_ v08 -u_ jdf]lhd lgj]bg k/]df sDkgLn] cfjZos hfFrj'em u/L !% lbg leq 

z]o/sf] bflvn vf/]h u/L lbg'kg{]5 . 
 

ª_ v08 -u_ jf -3_ df h'g;'s} s'/f  n]lvPsf] ePtf klg lwtf]kq sf/f]jf/  ;DjGwL 

k|rlnt sfg"gdf x:tfGt/0f ;DjGwL lnvt tyf z]o/ k|df0fkq cfjZos gkg{]  

Joj:yf u/]sf]df ;f] cg';f/ lgj]bg lb+bf To:tf] lnvt / z]o/ k|df0fkq k]z ug{ 

cfjZos kg{] 5}g . 
 

r_ k|rlnt sfg"gdf ePsf] cGo s'g} Joj:yf cg';f/ s'g} z]o/df s;}sf] xs k'Ug] 

ePdf To:tf] JolQmn] xs sfod ePsf] k|df0f ;lxt lgj]bg lbPdf To:tf] z]o/ 

lghsf] gfddf bflvn vf/]h ul/g]5 . 
 

5_ ;j{;fwf/0fdf z]o/ hf/L u/]kl5 sDkgLsf] z]o/ ;'lrs/0f ul/g] 5 / k|rlnt 

lwtf]kq sf/f]jf/ ;DjGwL sfg"g adf]lhd sf/f]jf/ x'g] Joj:yf ul/g]5 . 
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sDkgLsf] lgodfjnLsf] lgod @% df ;+zf]wg M 

tk;Ln M 

;fljssf] Joj:yf xfn sfod ug{'kg{] ;+zf]wg ug{'kg{] sf/0f 

lgod @%M dtbfg ug{] clwsf/ M lgod @%M dtbfg ug{] clwsf/ M sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLx?n] 

;fwf/0f ;efdf efu ln+bf 

dtbfg ug{ dtflwsf/ 

k|of]u ug]{ ;DaGwdf 

cfjZos / :ki6 Joj:yf 

ug{ cfjZos ePsf]n]] .   

!_ sDkgL ;DaGwL k|rlnt sfg"g jf z]o/wgLx? aLr 

ePsf] ;Demf}tf / o; lgodfjnLdf cGoyf 

nlvPsf]df afx]s k|To]s z]o/wgLn] cfk"mn] lnPsf] 

k|To]s z]o/ jfkt Pp6f dt lbg] clwsf/ x'g]5 . 

 

@_ cu|flwsf/ z]o/ jf km/s clwsf/ ePsf cGo 

lsl;dsf z]o/ hf/L ug{] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5}g / 

To:tf z]o/ hf/L ul/g] ePdf To:tf z]o/sf 

z]o/wgLnfO{ k|fKt clwsf/ To:tf z]o/ hf/L ug{] 

lg0f{o ubf{ ;+rfns ;ldltn] lgwf{/0f u/] adf]lhd 

x'g]5 .  

!_ k|rlnt sfg"gsf] clwgdf /xL k|To]s z]o/wgLnfO{ cfkm"n] lnPsf] k|To]s 

z]o/ jfkt Pp6f dt lbg] clwsf/ x'g]5 . 

 

@_ pkljlgod -!_ df h'g;'s} s'/f n]lvPsf] ePtf klg ;+rfnssf] lgjf{rgsf] 

nflu dtbfg ubf{, o; lgodfjnLdf cGoyf Joj:yf ePsf]df afx]s  

k|To]s z]o/wgLnfO{ lghn] lnPsf] z]o/ ;+Vofn] lgo'Qm ug'{kg{] ;+rfnssf] 

;+VofnfO{ u'0fg ubf{ x'g cfpg] ;+Vof j/fj/sf] dtsf] lx;fjn] dtbfg 

ug{] clwsf/ x'g]5 / lghn] dtbfg ubf{ To:tf] ;j} dt Pp6} 

pDd]bjf/nfO{ jf Ps eGbf a9L pDd]bjf/nfO{ ljefhg u/L dtbfg ug{ 

;Sg]5 . 

 

#_ ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] cfkm"n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] cg'kftdf ;+rfns lgo'Qm ug{ 

rfx]df o; lgodfjnLsf] clwgdf /xL To:tf] ;+rfns lgo'Qm  ug{ 

;Sg]5 / To;/L ;+rfns lgo'Qm u/L ;s]kl5 ;+rfns lgo'Qm x'g] 

lgjf{rgdf dtbfg ug{ kfpg] 5}g . 
 

t/ z]o/sf] cg'kftdf Pshgf klg ;+rfns lgo'Qm ug{ gkfpg] jf 

z]o/sf] cg'kftdf ;+rfns lgo'Qm gu/]sf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] lgjf{rgdf 

efu lng / dtbfg ug{ afwf kg{] 5}g . 
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PROJECT INFORMATION : 

INTRODUCTION : 

The Madhya Bhotekoshi Jalavidyut Company Ltd., a subsidiary company of Chilime 

Hydropower Company Limited, is a public limited company established in 2010 AD to 

harness country’s hydropower potential. In the context of current annual growth in load 

demand in the country, the Company has planned to develop Middle Bhotekoshi 

Hydroelectric Project of sizable capacity located in the accessible area. 

 

Fig: Equity Structure of MBJCL 

The Middle Bhotekoshi Hydroelectric Project is located in Sindhupalchowk District of 

Bagmati zone about 101 km road head distance on Araniko Highway towards north-east 

of Kathmandu (Fig. MBKHEP ES 1). The headworks site lies in Chaku of Bhotekoshi 

Gaun Palika and the surge tank, penstock and powerhouse site in Jambu of Bahrabise 

Municipality. 

The project is basically a run-of-river type scheme with the capacity of 102 MW and will 

generate annual salable energy of 542.2 GWh with the available gross head of 235 m. 

The design discharge of the project at exceedance Q40 is 50.8 m3/sec. The headworks site 

is located about one hundred meters downstream from the confluence of Chaku Khola 

and Bhotekoshi river. The total length of headrace is 7.12 km, out of which about 4.2 km 

has been excavated and protected with proper support measures. Remaining part is being 
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excavated. Surface powerhouse is located at Jambu village about 4 km upstream of 

Barhabise bazaar. Mountain cut excavation and foundation pit excavation for powerhouse 

has been excavated and protected with appropriate support measures. Powerhouse 

structure is divided in three sections. In auxillary powerhouse section, concreting work is 

being done at 920m level. In machine hall section, concreting work in drainage pit and 

dewatering pit has been done and reinforcement placement for draft tubes and raft 

foundation in being carried out. In erection bay, section bore pilling to strengthen 

foundation has been carried out. Raft concreting work will be carried out when the 

concrete work in machine hall section reaches at the level of erection bay. Tail water 

from the powerhouse will be released to Bhotekoshi river course on the downstream of 

powerhouse site. 

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY : 

The detailed topographical mapping of headwork site, construction adit and powerhouse 

site have been prepared in the scale 1:1,000 and project layout map in the scale 1:20,000. 

Mapping covered altogether an area of 51.5 ha comprising of 30 ha in powerhouse site, 

15 ha in headwork site and 6.5 ha in adit area.  

All the major control points were made with monuments of control points with an iron 

pin set in rock or boulder or with crosses chiseled on the boulders. Sufficient numbers of 

permanent benchmarks were established at the headwork site, construction adit site and 

powerhouse site. Closed traversing to control the error has been carried out jointly from 

the client and contractor side before carrying out the work by civil and hydromechanical 

contractor. 

HYDROLOGY : 
Bhotekosh river is a main river in the Sapta Koshi basin of Nepal. The total length of the 

Poiqu (Bhotekoshi) river within Tibet is about 81 km with a catchment area of 2000 km2.  

At Barhabise, its catchment area is about 2388 km2 with the total catchment area about 

360 km2 in Nepal at Bahrabise.  

The drainage area at the proposed weir site is about 2284 km2. The total catchment area 

at the powerhouse site is about 2347 km2. The average gradient of the river in between 

the weir site and powerhouse site is about 2.44%.  

The long term mean monthly flows in the project area reveals a maximum of 148.2 m3/s 

in Shrawan and minimum 15.52 m3/s in Falgun.  

Long Term Mean Monthly Flow at Headwork Site 
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The Middle Bhotekoshi Hydroelectric Project will have Barrage type dam with high 

discharge capacity. So, potential hydrologic failure would hardly cause catastrophic 

consequences. The 100 year flood of 1330 m3/s is considered as the design flood and 

checked for 500 years flood. 

GEOLOGY : 

The main rock types in the project area are phyllitic schist, quartzite and dolomite. Entire 

sequence of the bedrock is typically monoclinal with approximate dip angle of 15O 

upstream.  

In the headwork site, bedrock is at the depth of 10m. Riverbed deposit is partly 

compacted. Foundation on bedrock is designed for diversion weir structures in the 

headwork site.  

A 7124 m long inverted "D" shaped headrace tunnel with size 5.7m x 5.7m will serve as 

water conveyance structure of the project. From the inlet to 50m and 1120m to 2420m, 

the headrace tunnel is expected to pass through quartzite rock, dolomite in between 

chainages 50m to 1120m for the length of 1070m and phyllitic schist and quartzite rocks 

in the last stretch between 2480m to the end of the headrace tunnel for the length of 

4704m.  

Regarding the rock mass classes, about 18% tunnel lengths, i.e about 1282m has been 

estimated to lie in good rock, 60% tunnel length i.e. 4274m lies in fair rock, 19% tunnel 

length i.e. 1354m lies in poor rock and remaining 3% length i.e. 214m lies in very poor 

rock mass. Remarkably thick rock cover of about 825m is encountered at 2173m 

downstream of Intake portal. 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION : 

The Middle Bhotekoshi Hydroelectric Project is a run-of-river scheme (Fig. MBKHEP 

ES 2). The whole scheme is divided into three work fronts: Headwork Site – covering 

diversion weir, undersluice structure, desanding basin, forebay, pressure conduit and 

headrace tunnel from inlet; Adit-1 site – headrace tunnel from Adit-1 upstream and down 

steram; Powerhouse site- surge tank, headrace tunnel upstream from adit-2, penstock 

tunnel (upper, vertical and  lower), powerhouse  and tailrace.  

The headwork is being constructed at Chaku village about 100m downstream from the 

confluence of Bhotekoshi river and its tributary Chaku Khola. The headwork consists of 

gated diversion weir with three gates (10m x 7.4m each) and an undersluice (10m x 

9.4m), side intake structure; a 100m long triple chambered desanding basin (13m x 

8.5m); forebay and 360m long pressure conduit.   

The total length of headrace tunnel is 7124m, out of which about 4274m of the tunnel 

length (60% of total tunnel length) will be shotcrete lined and 2850m of the tunnel length 

(40% of tunnel length) concrete lined. 4.2km out of 7.12km long, headrace tunnel has 

been excavated and remaining length is being excavated. 
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A cylindrical restricted orifice type of surge tank with 14m diameter and 50m height with 

500mm thick concrete lining is proposed in Jambu village. Surface Excavation at the top 

of surge tank has been completed. Excavation of Horizontal part of penstock tunnel is 

completed through Adit-3. 1.2m diameter Pilot shaft excavation for Surge Tank and 

vertical penstock shaft has already been excavated. Widening of vertical shaft to its full 

size is in progress. After completion of widening works of vertical shaft, widening of 

surge tank will be started. 

Underground penstock includes 187m long vertical shaft and 430 m long lower 

horizontal penstock. Total 677m long 3.6m diameter steel penstock pipe will be installed 

in penstock tunnel and covered with backfill concrete.  

The surface powerhouse is being constructed by cutting the steep rock cliff of around 60 

m height. The powerhouse will accommodate three units of vertical Francis turbine and 

generators with capacity 34 MW each. An open channel tailrace will discharge the 

tailwater back to the Bhotekoshi river. 

POWER TRANSMISSION : 

The power generated from the Middle Bhotekoshi Hydroelectric Project will be 

evacuated through 4 km long 220 kV single circuit transmission line to the Barhabise 

Hub in 220 kV Upper Tamakoshi – Barhabise – Kathmandu transmission line, which is 

being constructed by Nepal Electricity Authority. Design, procurement, supply, and 

installation of electrical equipment required in Barhabise Hub for Middle Bhotekoshi 

Hydroelectric Project has been transferred to NEA scope and the payment for that will be 

reimbursed to NEA by Madhya Bhotekoshi Jalavidyut Company Ltd.    

POWER AND ENERGY OUTPUTS : 

With the design discharge of 50.8 m3/sec and available gross head of 235m, the installed 

capacity of the project is 102 MW and the total annual salable energy is 542.2 GWh. 

Total annual energy generation will be 564 GWh. Monthly energy generation is tabulated 

below: 
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62.947 76.330 73.945 73.945 73.945 50.706 30.647 24.304 19.950 20.610 22.310 564.893 

CONSTRUCTION PLANNING AND SCHEDULING : 

The project construction was started by signing the contract of civil and hydromechanical 

works on 1st January 2014 but due to continuous natural calamaties, occurred one after 

another, the completion of the project was rescheduled to the mid of 2019. All 

preparatory works including land acquisition, construction of camp facilities and 
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infrastructure development have already been completed. The land acquisition process 

took a long time and different natural calamities like Jure landslide of 2071, Baishakh 

2072 Earthquake followed by Nepal India Boarder blockade and Ashad 2073 Bhotekoshi 

flood as well made a severe disturbance in project construction. Hence, the revised 

construction schedule to complete the project is approved as June 2019.  

 

 

   Fig. MBKHEP Project Progress  
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SALIENT FEATURES :  
MIDDLE BHOTEKOSHI HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT 

(102 MW) 

SALIENT FEATURES 

S. No. Features Description 

1.  Location Sindhupalchowk District 

2. Type of Project Run-of-River (ROR) 

3. Hydrology 

Catchment area (Dam site) 

90% dependable flow  

Design flow  

Design flood (100 years)  

 

2284 km2 

17.0 m3/sec 

50.8 m3/sec 

1330 m3/sec 

4. Geology Biotite schist, quartzite and siliceous dolomite 

    5. Head 

Gross 

Net 

 

235 m 

222 m 

   6. Headworks 

Weir Type 

Gate Size & Nos. 

Undersluice Size 

Foundation Material 

Maximum Discharge 

Type of Energy Dissipation 

 

Gated Weir Type 

10 m (w) x 7.4 m (h) & 3 Nos. 

Single Bay 10 m (w) & x 9.4 m (h) 

Bed rock 

1330 m3/sec 

Downstream Stilling Pool 

7. Desanding Basin 

Type 

Size 

 

Triple Chamber 

100 m (l) x 13 m (w) x 8.5 m (h) 

8. Pressure Conduit 380 m (l) x 5 m (w) x 5 m (h) 

  9. Headrace Tunnel 

Length 

Size  

 

7124 m  

5.7 m (w) x 5.7 m (h) 

10. Surge Tank 

Type 

Size 

 

Restricted Orifice 

14 m (dia.) x 50 m (h) 

11. Penstock 

Type 

Size 

 

Underground, 1 No. 

677 m (l), 3.6 m (dia.) 

12. Powerhouse  

Type 

 

Surface 

13. Tailrace 6 m (b) x 6 m (h) 

14. Turbine 

Type 

Units and Capacity 

 

Vertical Fancis. 

3 x 34 MW 

15. Generator 

Type & Number 

Unit Capacity 

 

AC 3 Phase Synchronous & 3 Nos. 

40 MVA 

16. Installed Capacity 102 MW (3 x 34 MW) 

17. Annual Salable Energy 

Dry Energy 

Wet Energy 

542 GWh 

83.69 GWh 

458.61 GWh 

18. 

 

Transmission Line 

Length/ voltage  

 

4 km/220 kV 
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Project Activities in Pictures 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Fig. MBKHEP ES 2 General Layout Plan.  
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Headworks Construction 

 

Headworks Excavation 
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Support Frame at Vertical Shaft 

 

Enlargement of vertical shaft 
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Auxiliary Power House Construction 

 

Construction of Machine Hall 
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Auxiliary Power House Construction 

 

Powerhouse Concreting 
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      Excavation and Support of HRT  

 
HRT Inlet Tunnel at Chaku 
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MADHYA BHOTEKOSHI JALAVIDYUT CO. LTD. 

OUR TEAM 
 

 

 
Er. Mani Kumar Kafle  
Chief Executive Officer 

 

 

 

 
 Mr. Bijay Lall Shrestha 

Technical Manager 

 

 
Dr. Sunil Kumar Lama  

Project Manager 

 

 

 
Mr. Ram Prasad Silwal 

Chief Planning & Contract Administration 

 
Mr. Tom Lal Subedi 

Chief Finance Division & 

Company Secretary 
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Mr. Surya Nath Bhurtyal 

Construction Manager 

 

 
Mr. Chandra Bhan Chand  

Senior Surveyor 

 

  
Mr. Sandeep Joshi 

Sr. Mechanical Engineer 

 

 

  
Mr. Sanjay Sapkota 

Sr. Civil Engineer 

 

 

 

   
Mr. Umesh Parajuli 

Sr. Civil Engineer 

 

 

 

  
Mr. Sushil Dhungana 

Sr. Civil Engineer  
 

 

 

 
Mr. Bishnu Nabin Deep BC 

Sr. Civil Engineer 

 

 

 

  
Mr. Birbal Rai 

Design Engineer 

 

 

 

 

  
Mr. Kamal Pandit 

Sr. Human Resource Officer 
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Mr. Chheku Lama 

Civil Engineer 

 

 

 

  
Mr. Nripendra Shrestha 

Civil Engineer 

 

 

  
Ms. Sange Lamu Lama 

Civil Engineer 

 
Mr. Bimal Khakurel 

IT Engineer  

 
Mr. Arun Neupane 

Accounts Officer 

 

 
Mr. Anil KC  

Environment Officer 

 
 

 

 

 
Mr.Sandeep Bhattarai  

Mechanical Engineer 

  
Mr. Santosh Humagain  

Electrical Engineer  

 
 Mr. Ram Raj Raya  

Administrative Officer 
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